
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

EIGHTH SPECIAL SESSION 

13-17 OCTOBER 1958 

SUMMARY RECORDS AND ANNEXES 

NEW YORK 





UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

EIGHTH SPECIAL SESSION 

13-17 OCTOBER 1958 

SUMMARY RECORDS AND ANNEXES 

NEW YORK 



INTRODUCTORY NOTE 

The Official Records of the Trusteeship Council consist of records of meetings, 
annexes to those records and supplements. The records of meetings include cor­
rections requested by delegations and such editorial modifications as were con­
sidered necessary. 

* 
* * 

Symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters com­
bined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference to a United 
Nations document. 



CONTENTS 

Page 

Delegations 
••••• 0 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••• •• ••••• ••••••••••••••••• •••••• iv 

Agenda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v 

Check list of documents 

Summary records of meetings 

937th (Opening) Meeting 

l'vf on day, 13 October 1958, at 11.10 a.m. 

Opening of the session ............................................................ . 
Adoption of the agenda (T/1408) .................................................. . 
The future of Togoland under French administration (General Assembly resolution} 

1182 (XI 1)) (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.l, T /1409, T/1410/Rev.l) .......... .. 
Examination of the annual report of the Administering Authority on Togoland under 

French administration, 1956 (T/1371, T/1381, T/L.882, T/PET.7/L.31, T/PET.7/ 
L.33-46, T /PET.7 /R.2 and Add.l) ............................................ . 

938th Meeting 

Frida·y, 17 October 1958, at 10.45 a.m. 

The future of Togoland under French administration (General Assembly resolution} 
1182 (XII)) (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.l, T/1400, T/1410/Rev.1, T/L.&'i4) 

Ex~~~~~~~~~i~r~) of.~~;~ ·~r;r~~~j ·r·e~·;r~. ~~.;I;; ·~~·~ir~i~~~;i·~~ ·~ :;t~~·r;~; . ~~~. i ~;~;a·r;d ·~~:~~; 
French administration, 1956 (T/1371, T/1381, T/L.882, T/L.883, T/PET.7/L.31, 
T/PET.7 /L.33-46, T /PET.7 /R.2 and Add.l) (co11tinucd) ...................... .. 

Arrangements for the United ~ations Visiting Mission to the Trust Territory of \'Vestern 
Samoa, 1959 (T/1411) .......................................................... . 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust Territories of 
Nauru, New Guinea and the Pacific Islands, 1959 (T/1412) ................ . 

939th (Closing) Meeting 

F1·iday, 17 October 1958, at 3 p.m. 

vi 

5 

10 

10 

( co11cludcd) .................... · ... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 13 

The future of Togoland under French administration ( Ccncral Assembly resolution} 
IIR2 (XII)) (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.l, T/1400, T/1410/Rcv.l, T/L.887) 

Examination of the annual report of the Administering Authority on Togoland undl'r 
French administration, 1956 (T /1371, T /13R1, T /L.SR2, T /L.&'<J, T/L.887, T/ 
PET.7/L.31, T/PET.7 /L.33-46, T/PET.7/R.2 and Add.l) (concludl'd) ......... . 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust Territory of \\'estern 
Sarno;\, 1939 (T/L.885) (c01zcludcd)............................................... 13 

:\rrangcments for the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust Territories of 
:\auru, New Guinea ami the Pacific bdantb, J!J5'J (T/L.S86) (collchufcdl.......... 13 

Closure of the session..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 

Annexes 

15 

iii 



LIST OF DELEGATIONS 

lUemhers of the Council 

AUSTRALIA 

Representative 
H.E. Dr. E. Ronald Walker, C.B.E., Ambassador 

Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent 
Representative to the United Nations 

Alternate Representatives 
Mr. Kevin T. Kelly, Counsellor, Permanent Mission 
Mr. J. E. Ryan, Consul, New York 

BELGIUM 

Representative 
Mr. Alfred Claevs Botitiaert, former Vice-Governor­

General of th; Belgian Congo, former Governor of 
Ruanda-Urundi 

Alternate Representative 
Mr. Luc Smolderen, Attache of Embassy, Permanent 

Mission 

BuRMA 

Representative 
U Tin l\faung, Deputy Permanent Representative to 

the United Nations 

.'lltenwte R.epresenta.tives 
U Kyan Min, Consul, New York, Secretary of the 

Permanent l'vlission 
U Aung Thant, Third Secretary, Permanent Mission 

CHINA 

Representative 
I\Ir. Chiping H. C. Kiang, Minister Plenipotentiary, 

Permanent Mission 

Altemate Representative 
Mr. Hsi-kun Yang, Technical Counsellor for Trustee­

ship Council Affairs, Permanent Mission 

.·ldviscr 
Mr. Vhi-liang Yin, First Secretary, Trusteeship 

Council Affairs, Permanent Mission 

FRANC!~ 

R cpre sentati~·e 
Mr. Jacques Koscziusko-Morizet, Ma·itre des rcquCtes, 

C onscil d'Etat 

Altcnwte Representatives 
l\Ir. Michel de Camaret, Counsellor, Ministrv of For-

eign Affairs, Permanent Mission · 
Mr. Frederic Max, Counsellor, Eastern Affairs 

Adt-iser 
:Mr. Rene Doise, Administrator, Ministry of Overseas 

France 

Special Representative for Togo/and 
Mr. Jacques Taravant, Administrator, 1\Iinistry of 

Overseas France 

GUATEMALA 

Representative 
H.E. Dr. Alberto Herrarte, Ambassador l~xtra­

ordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent l\eprc­
sentative to the United Nations 

Alternate Representatives 
l\lr. Luis Beltranena Valladares, Envoy Extraordi­

nary and Minister Plenipotentiary, Alternate Rep­
resentative to the United Nations 

Mr. Arturo Perez Galliano 

HAITI 

Representative 
H.E. Mr. Max H. Dorsinville, 1\m!Jassador Extra­

ordinary and Plenipotentiary, Alternate l\cpre­
sentative to the United Nations 

.-1/ternate Representati·ves 
).1 r. Ernest Jean-Louis, 1\1 inister Counsellor. Per· 

manent l\1ission 
J\ir. Robert Theard, First Secretary, Pcr111anent 

l\Iission 

INDIA 

Representative 
H.E. Mr. V. K. Krishna Menon, l\lini~tcr for 

Defence 

Altanatc R.cprcscnlaii1'es 
H.E. l\Ir. Arthur S. Lall, Ambassador Extraordi­

t~ary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent I\ cprest·nta­
ttve to the Unitecl Nations 

Mr. T. J. Natarajan, Counsellor, Per111anent :\I iss ion 

Adviser 

l\Ir. Jaipal, First Secretary, Permanrnt l\lis~ion 
l\lr. l\1. Rasgotra, First Secretary, Per111anent ;\fission 

ITALY 

R cprcsentati·ve 

Mr. 0i~olamo Vitelli, l\Iinister Counsellor. l'ermatwnt 
Mtsston 

Alternate R.epresentative 

Mr. Vittorio Zadotti, Counsellor Trusteeship Coun­
cil Affairs, Permanent Mission ' 

Adviser 

Mr. ~e;gio Kociancich, Second Secretary, Permanent 
Mtsston 



Delegations and Agenda v 

NEW ZEALAND 

Representative 
H.E. Mr. Foss Shanahan, Ambassador Extraordi­

nary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representa­
tive to the United Nations 

Alternate Representatives 

Mr. T. P. Davin, Consul General, New York 
Mr. P. K. Edmonds, Second Secretary, Permanent 

Mission 

UNION OF SoviET SociALIST REPVBLics 

Representative 

:l\Ir. I. 't Lobanov, Counsellor, Adviser for Trustee­
ship Council Affairs, Permanent Mission 

Alternate Representative 

!llr. V. N. Bendryshev, First Secretary; Permanent 
Mission 

E:rpert 

!vir. G. S. Stashevsky, Permanent Mission 

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC 

Representative 
Dr. Jawdat Mufti, Counsellor, Permanent Mission 

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN 

AND NORTHERN IRELAND 

Representative 
Sir Andrew Cohen, K.C.M.G., K.C.V.O., O.B.E., 

Permanent Mission 

Alternate Representative 
Mr. G. K. Caston, First Secretary for Colonial Affairs, 

Permanent Mission 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Representative 
Mr. Mason Sears, Permanent Mission 

Alternate Representative 
~Ir. Benjamin Gerig, Director, Office of Dependent 

Area Affairs, Department of State 

Advisers 
Mr. Nicholas Feld 
Mr. Rene Tron 

Specialized agencies 

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANISATION 

Dr. R. A. Metall, Director, Liaison Office with the 
United Nations 

Mr. M. H. Khan, Member, Liaison Office with the · 
United Nations 

Mr. Roberto Payro, Member, Liaison Office with the 
United Nations 

FooD AND AGRICULTURE 0RGANIZATIO::-< 

OF THE UNITED NATIONS 

Mr. ]. L. Orr, Director, Liaison Office with the United 
Nations · 

UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC 

AND CuLTURAL ORGANIZATION 

Mr. Asdrubal Salsamendi, Liaison Office with the 
United Nations 

WoRLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION 

Dr. R. L. Coigney, Director, Liaison Office with the 
United Nations 

Dr. Michael R. Sacks, Liaison Office with the United 
Nations 

AGENDA 

1. Adoption of the agenda. 

2. The future of Togo land under French administration (General Assembly resolu­
tion 1182 (XII)). 

3. Examination of the annual report of the Administering Authority on the ad­
ministration of Togoland under French administration, 1956. 

4. Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust Territory 
of Western Samoa, 1959. · · 

5. Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust Territories 
of Nauru, New Guinea and the Pacific Islands, 1959. 



Dott<mntt No. 

T/1290 

T/1371 

T/1381 

T/1392 and 
Corr.Z 
and Add.l 

T/1395 

T/140R 

T/14(1) 

T/1410 

T/1410/R(T.l 

T/1411 

T/1412 

T/1413 

T/1414 

T/L.AA2 

T/1..&~3 

T/L.884 

CHECK LIST OF DOCUMENTS 

NoTE. Listed below are all documents referred to during the eighth special 
session. The relevant agenda item is given only in the case of documents of that 
session. 

·Tille 

.Memorandum by the Administering Authority 

Xote by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Govern­
ment of France on the administration of Togoland under French 
administration for the year 1956 

Observations of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cul­
tural Organization on the annual report on the Trust Territory of 
Togoland under French administration for the year 1956 

Report of the United Nations Commissioner for the Supervision of 
the Elections in Togoland under French Administration 

Letter dated 30 June 1958 from the representative of France on the 
Trusteeship Council addressed to the President of the Council 

Provisional agenda of the eighth special session of the Trusteeship 
Council 

Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958 amending the Decree of 24 
August 1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland and the Con­
ventions of 25 February 1958 between France and Togoland 

Letter dated 6 October 1958 from the representative of France on the 
Trusteeship Council addressed to the Secretary-General 

Letter dated 6 October 1958 from the representative of France on the 
Trusteeship Council addressed to the Secretary-General 

Note by the Secretary-General 

~ole by the Secretary-General 

3 

3 

2 

2 

2 

4 

5 

Oburvati0111 a~d rt{trtnctl 

0 fficial Records of t!Jr Gen­
eral .t1ssrmbly, 1:/rvcntlr 
Session, Annrxrs, agenda 
item 39, document ll./3169/ 
Add.1, annex I 

Mimeographed 

See page 15 of the present 
volume 

Same text as A/.105i. Set· 
Official l<uords nf t/11· 
c,·ncral .·lsscmblv. T!Jir­
tunth Srssiou. ~ln11r:r.-s. 
agenda item 40, arldrndum 

Official Rccnrds of thr Trrts­
tuship C owrcil, Tu•£"nly­
second Session, .·lmzt.rrs, 
agenda item 14 

Adopted without change. Sc(· 
T/1414 

See page 18 of the present 
,·olume 

Replaced hy T /1410/Rrv.l 

Sec page !7 of the present 
volume 

~limrographed 

Ditto 
Statement made by the representative of France at the 937th meeting 2 and 3 

of the Trusteeship Council 
For the text of this docu-

ment, src Official 1\rcprds 
of tlrr Grnera/ .-lssmrl>/y, 
Thirte,·utlr Session, All­
nr.rrs, agenda item 40, dPc­
umcnt A/3958, annrx II 

Agenda of the eighth special session of the Trusteeship C'.ouncil 

Outline of conditions in the Trust Territory of Togolancl under 
French administration: working paper prepared by the Secretariat 

Outline of conditions in the Trust Territory of Togoland under 
French administration: working paper prepared by the Secretariat 
concerning petitions raising general questions 

Burma, Guatemala, India, Italy, New Zealand and United States of 
America: draft resolution 

Burma: draft resolution 

vi 

See page v of the pre~cnt 
volume 

3 Mimeographed 

3 Ditto 

2 and 3 Adopkd without change. Sec 
0 fficial l?uord.s of thr 
Trusteeship Council, 
Eighth Sprcial S rssion, 
Supplcmrrrt No. 1, resolu­
tion 1921 (S-VIII) 

4 ldrnt, resolution 1922 (S-
VIII) 



Check list o( documents 

Doc•unent No. Title 

T/L.R86 Haiti : draft resolution 

T/L.887 Draft special report of the Trusteeship Council 

T/PET ... / ... 

Agenda 
item Observations 1111d referenus 

5 Idem, resolution 1923 ( S-
VIII) 

2 and 3 Adopted without change. See 
Official Records of the 
General Assembly, Thir­
teenth Session, Annexes, 
agenda item 40, document 
A/3958 

Documents in this series are 
mimeographed 





UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
Eighth Special Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 

Opening of the session ............................... . 
Adoption of the agenda ................................ . 
The future of Togoland under French administration } 

(General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII)) ......... . 
Examination of the annual report of the Administering 

~~~ho~i~: .. ~~~.~~~~~.a:~~.~~~~~ .. ~~~~~~. ~~.~~~~s.t~~~i~~~: 

President: Mr. Alfred CLAEYS BOUUAERT 
(Belgium). 

Presmt: 

Pout 

1 

The representatives of the following States: Australia, 
Belgium, Burma, China, France, Guatemala, Haiti, 
India, Italy, New Zealand, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
America. 

The representative of the following specialized agency : 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization. 

Opening of the session 

1. The PRESIDENT declared open the eighth special 
session of the Trusteeship Council. 

Adoption of the agenda (T/1408) 
[Agenda item 1] 

Tlze provisional agenda (T /1408) was adopted. 

2. The PRESIDENT suggested that items 2 and 3 
of the agenda should be examined concurrently. 

l t ·was so decided. 

The future of Togoland under French miminis· 
tralion (General Assembly resolution 1182 
(XII)) (T/1392 ami Corr.2 ami Add.1, T/1409, 
Tj1410/Rcv.1) 

Examinution of the annual report of the Adminis· 
tering Authority on Togoland under French 
administration, 1956 (T /1371, T /1381, T / 
L.882, T /PET. 7 jL.31, T /PET. 7 jL.33-46, T / 
PET.7jR.2 and Add.1) 

[Agenda items 2 and 3] 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Dorsinville, 
United Nations Commissioner for the Supervisio1l of 
the Elections in Togo/and under French Administration, 
tool< a place at the C ouucil table. 

.1. Mr. DORSINVILLE, United Nations Commis­
sioner for the Supervision of the Elections in Togoland 

1 

9 37th (Opening) Meeting 

JJionday, 13 October 1958, 
at 11.10 a.m. 

NEW YORK 

under French Administration, submitted his report on 
the elections held in Togoland under French administra­
tion on 27 April1958 (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.l), 
which he had drawn up in accordance with the General 
Assembly resolution 1182 (XII). He drew particular 
attention to the addendum to the report ( T j 1392/ Add.1 ) , 
which gave the essential features of six dossiers relating 
to contested election results in six circonscriptions. Since 
all the appeals had been rejected by the Administrative 
Tribunal, the composition of the Chamber of Deputies 
remained as it had been announced by the Election 
Returns Board, as given in paragraph 541 of the report. 
He reiterated the conviction expressed in paragraph 564 
of the report that the general outcome of the elections 
faithfully reflected the wishes of the people of Togoland. 

4. He would not hesitate to describe the election which 
had taken place on 27 April 1958 as historic. The 
unanimity which up till then had been a feature of the 
Government of Togoland had been broken up and the 
present Government consisted of a majority of a little 
over two-thirds of the members of the new assembly. 
The results of the election, which had caused general 
surprise, appeared to be the outcome of a remarkable 
change in public opinion in Togoland. He felt justified 
in saying that the mere presence of the United Nations 
mission had helped to create circumstances favourable 
to the free expression of the people's will. 

5. The first of those circumstances had heen, in his 
opinion, the decision of the then Togoland Government 
to agree to United Nations supervision of the elections. 
The second had been the confidence created by the 
presence of the observers. The third had been the de­
termination of the people to avail themselves of every 
possible means of expressing their desires. The fourth 
had been the great effort made by the authorities to see 
that the mission should carry out its task in the most 
favourable conditions possible. 

6. Bearing in mind the terms of paragraph 6 of General 
Assembly resolution 1182 (XII), and with the knowl­
edge that he had carried out his responsibilities to the 
best of his ahilitv, he submitted the results of the mission 
to the members· of the Trusteeship Council. 

7. Paragraph 7 of the same resolution invited the 
Administering Authority to inform the Trusteeship 
Council concerning, inter alia, the convening of the new 
Togoland Legislative Assembly, now known as the 
Chamber of Deputies, and regarding any wishes ex­
pressed by the Legislative Assembly concerning the 
Statute of the Territory and the tem1ination of the 
Trusteeship Agreement. 

8. He had felt convinced that, quite apart from the 
events in Togoland, the wish which had been manifested 
in France itself to escape from the dead hand of the 
past would help to clear the air and ensure a climate 
of serenity and mutual understanding which would be 
bound to promote good relations between Togoland and 
France. His optimism had been justified by the terms 
of the communiqllt~ published at the conclusion of the 

TjSR.937 



2 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session 

talks in Paris between the French Government and a 
Togoland delegation (T/1410/Rev.l). 

9. In conclusion he paid a tribute to the members of 
the Secretariat who had accompanied him on the mission 
and expressed his thanks to those representatives of the 
Administering Authority who had assisted him in his 
task. 

10. He expressed his delegation's cordial good wishes 
to the people and Government of Togoland. 

11. Mr. KOSCZIUSKO-MORIZET (France) gave 
an account of the way in which the measures recom­
mended in General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII) 
concerning Togoland had been carried out. The Ad­
ministering Authority had met all its commitments and 
the Trusteeship Council was confronted with a clear-cut 
situation. 

12. The elections for the renewal by universal suffrage 
of the Togoland Chamber of Deputies had taken place 
on 27 April 1958 in the presence of the United ?\'ations 
Commissioner and his observers. In his report to the 
Council on those elections, :\Ir. Dorsinville, to whose 
conscientiousness and impartiality the French delega­
tion wished to pay a tribute, had declared that the 
general outcome of the elections faithfully reflected the 
wishes of the people and that the new Chamber was 
truly entitled to speak for the people of Togoland. He 
had added that, in spite of certain defects and \Yealmesses 
which could have invalidated the results of the voting, 
voters had been able to cast their votes peacefully and 
freely. Mr. Koscziusko-l\Jorizet took note of those state­
ments. France had taken care not to interfere in any 
'"'ay in the preparation and organization of the elections. 
The High Commissioner, who represented France at 
Lome, had played no part other than that of a witness 
and an impartial arbiter. With what must surely be rare 
disinterestedness, the Administering Authority had re­
frained from exercising the slightest pressure. The 
legitimacy of the Chamber nmv in office and of the 
Government to which it had given its confidence must 
therefore be fully recognized. 

13. As soon as the results of the elections had been 
known, l\Ir. Spenale, the High Commissioner of the 
French Republic, in accordance with the constitutional 
forms envisaged, had first sounded out and then nomi­
nated the head of the new majority, ?vir. Sylvanus 
Olympio, as Prime Minister of the Republic of Togo­
land. The latter had heen unanimouslv confirmed in 
office hy the new Chamber of Deputi;s and had im­
mediatelv formed his Government. He read out a list of 
the men;hers of that Government. 

14. The transfer of powers to the Togoland Govern­
ment, announced by France in the Fourth Committee 
in November 19571 and intended to complete the auto­
nomy of Togoland, had become effective from February 
1958. The transfer had been dealt with in two series 
of texts (T/1409): namely, Decree No. 58-187 of 22 
February I 958 amending the Decree of 24 August 1956 
setting forth the Sta~ute of Togoland, and nine Con­
ventions for the application of tl1e Decree, which had 
been signed at Lome on 25 February 1958. Both the 
Decree and the Conventions hac! heen drawn up in 
Paris and at Lome in February 1958, during prelimi­
nary discussions between the French and Togoland 
Covernments. 

1 See Official Records of the Gc11cral Assembly, Twelfth 
Session, Fourth Committee, 695th meeting. 

15. The basic provisions of the Decree of 22 February 
1958, under which the Autonomous Republic of Togo­
land had been transformed into the Republic of Togo­
land, were contained in title IV, headed "Division of 
competence". Article 25 stipulated that all powers of 
legislation and regulation should he vested in the au­
thorities of the Republic of Togoland, and then gave 
the main fields in which those powers mi~ht be exerci!'ecl. 
The French Republic had been left responsible for ex­
ternal affairs, monetary policy and defence only, as 
could be seen from article 27. The new Statute had 
been put into effect immediately. As early as 2<) l\farch 
the Lome Supreme Court of Appeal had been instituted. 
The ceremony had marked the transfer of judicial power 
to the Togoland Govennncnt. Thenceforward, j ustire 
had been administered in the name of the Togolese 
people and :Mr. Olympio had set up a ]\linistry of 
Justice. The United Nations Commissioner for the elec­
tions of 27 April had been able to see for himself that 
the transfer of power haJ actually hccn carried out. 
In particular, the organization of the elections themselves 
had been the exclusive responsibility of the Togoland 
Government, without a single instance of recourse to the 
services of the French Republic. 
16. The Conventions for the application of the lkrree 
covered arbitration, which was provided for in article 30 
of the new Statute and which was to he the responsibility 
of the French Conscil d'Etat; the implementatitm nf 
a_rticle 29 concerning appeals procedure; the participa­
ttot~ of the armed forces of the French J~epnblic in the 
mamtenance of public order in Togoland; defence, civil 
aviation, meteorology, currency and external trade, cul­
tural activities and education; and the judicial personnel 
to be placed at the disposal of the Republic of Togolanrl 
by the French Republic. 
17. All those provisions in the new Statute and the 
C:onventions conf.ormed very strictly to the undertakings 
gtven by France m the Fourth Committee of the General 
Ass~mbly at its twelfth session. They had heen faithfnlly 
apphed by hath parties and no special difficulties had 
~ris~n ~rom their application. The changes in Togolaml's 
mshtut10ns had ben brought about bv the procedure 
of free discussi?n, which France h.ad ;!ready employed 
on many occaswns and under wlllch the two (~overn­
ments. and the Togoland Chamber of Deputies were on 
a footmg ?f complete equality. That was an example of 
the evolutwnary nature of the Statute. As his dckgat ion 
had often stated, the bilateral instrument rcprc~cntcd 
by !he Statute. ':as not fixed once and for all; it was 
subject to revisiOn, particularly at the request of the 
Togolanders themselves. Additional cviclence of that 
could he found in the fact that further changes in the 
~tatute had been examined in Paris jointiy hy the 
l• rench and Togoland Govemments and were now under 
consideratio:1. by the Togoland Chamber of Deputies. 
~uch a revtston of the Statute would entail also the 
stgnature of new conventions and would in the words 
of the joint commzmiqnc by France and ~l'ogoland (T/ 
1410/Rev.1 ~, ~11a~k t.he final stage in the development 
of Togoland s mstJtut10ns before independence. 
18. Thus. all that France had promised had ben ful­
filled: all mternal powers without exception had hecn 
hanc~ecl over to the Republic of Togoland and the JWoplc 
of .1 ogoland nmy p2ssessed complete self-government. 
wh1ch under Arttcle 16 b of the Charter constituted one 
of the two possible objectives of the Trusteeship System. 
19.. France would have been within its legal rights in 
askmg for the end of the trusteeship on that basis. 



937th meeting-13 October 1958 3 

France's principal aim, however, had never been the 
termination of the Trusteeship Agreement but rather the 
implementation in Togoland of a policy in conformity 
with the wishes of the population and the terms of the 
Charter. It had therefore taken into consideration the 
wishes clearly expressed as a result of the April 1958 
elections and it was from that angle that France had 
approached the prohlem of the future of the Territory. 
His country had had no desire to force the new Togo­
land leaders to take a hasty decision and it was for that 
reason that on 30 Tune 1958 it had asked the Trustee­
ship Council to defer consideration of the question of 
the future of Togoland (T/1395). 
20. His delegation was now in a position to inform 
the Council of the views of the Togoland Government 
on the future of the Territory and of France's own 
intentions. The Prime Minister of Togoland had been 
to Paris and had been received by General de Gaulle, 
the President of the French Council of Ministers. The 
Togoland delegation, headed by Mr. Olympia, had in­
cluded Mr. Santos, Minister of Justice, and Mr. Savi 
de Tove, President of the Togoland Chamber of Depu­
ties. The talks between that delegation and the repre­
sentatives of the French Government, in which he him­
self had taken part, had resulted in an agreement, 

embodied in a joint communique, the text of which had 
been transmitted to the Secretary-General of the United 
Nations ( T /1410 /Rev .1). That communique recognized 
that Togoland had opted for independence; it was not 
merely a question of recognition in principle, for the 
year 1960 had now been fixed as the year in which 
Togoland was to attain independence and in which, 
simultaneously, the Trusteeship Agreement was to be 
terminated. 

21. That was an important decision. France had ful­
filled all its obligations under both the Charter and 
the Trusteeship Agreement. Peace, law and order, and 
good administration had been ensured, fundamental 
freedoms guaranteed, education developed, economic and 
social progress stimulated, and democratic institutions 
established. The people had freely expressed their views 
on their system of government and their future. The 
objectives laid down in Article 76 b of the Charter had 
therefore been attained and it was now for the United 
Nations, as the other contracting party to the Trusteeship 
Agreement, to crown the work thus accomplished and 
to join with France in signing the birth certificate of 
a new nation. 

The meeting rose at 11.50 a.m. 





UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHaP COUNCIL 
Eighth Special Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 
Page 

The future of Togoland under French administration } 
(General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII)) (continued) 

Examination of the annual report of the Administering 5 
Authority on Togoland under French administration, 
1956 ( coHtinucd) ................................. . 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to 
the Trust Territory of Western Samoa, 1959........ 10 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to 
the Trust Territories of Nauru, New Guinea and the 
Pacific Islands, 1959.................................. 10 

President: Mr. Alfred CLAEYS BOUUAERT 
(Belgium). 

Present: 
The representatives of the following States: Australia, 

Belgium, Burma, China, France, Guatemala, Haiti, 
India, Italy, New Zealand, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
America. 

The representatives of the following specialized agen­
cies: International Labour Organisation; United Nations 
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization; World 
Health Organization. 

The future of Togoland under French adminis· 
tration (General Assembly resolution 1182 
(XII)) (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.1, T/1409, 
T/1410/Rev.1, TjL.884) (co11tinued) 

Examination of the annual report of the Adminis· 
tering Authority on Togoland under French 
administration, 1956 (T /1371, T /1381, T / 
L.882, TjL.883, T/PET.7/L.31, T/PET.7/ 
L.3346, TjPET.7jR.2 and Add.1) (continued) 

[Agenda items 2 and 3] 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Dorsinville, 
United Nations Commissioner for the Supervision of 
the Elections in Togo/and under French Administration, 
took a place at the Co11ncil table. 

1. Mr. SEARS (United States of America), intro­
ducing the draft resolution on the future of Togoland 
under French administration sponsored by his own and 
five other delegations (T jL.884), said that. his dele­
gation regarded it as one of the two n~ost tmp?rtant 
resolutions ever put before the Trusteeshtp Counctl, the 
other having been that which had set up the machiner1 
of self-determination whereby the former Trust Tern­
tory of Togoland under British administration had 
become independent as a part of the State of Ghana. 

2. The three influences which, more than any others, 
had contributed to the present favourable outlook were 

5 

9 38th Meeting 

Friday, 17 October 1958, 
at 10.45 a.m. 

NEW YORK 

the progressive attitude of the French Government in 
its capacity as Administering Authority, the effective 
work of the United Nations Commissioner and his staff 
in supervising the elections and the responsible leader­
ship exercised by the independence movement in the 
Territory. 
3. As an indicator of things to come, the French rep­
resentative's exposition of the present situation in Togo­
land at the previous meeting had been one of the most 
significant statements made by a French official since 
the establishment of the Fifth Republic. That statement 
showed that France had made good the many assurances 
it had given the Trusteeship Council that the people of 
Togoland would have the opportunity to choose the gov­
ernment under which they wished to live. 
4. The conduct of the former Government of Togo­
land, the Togolese people and the Administering Au­
thority in the holding of the elections was a striking 
example of the vigorous functioning of the democratic 
process. In view of the assurances given by the Com­
missioner that the outcome of the elections reflected the 
wishes of the people and that the new Chamber of 
Deputies was entitled to speak for them, there could be 
no reason to delay the Territory's accession to inde­
pendence beyond the date envisaged in the draft reso­
lution. The year 1960, when it was anticipated that 
four African nations would become self-governing or 
independent, would indeed be a red-letter year in the 
history of that continent. It was fortunate that at such 
a time the African people should have leaders like Mr. 
Sylvanus Olympia, whose statesmanship and wisdom 
were contributing so greatly to the realization of the 
final goal of the Trusteeship System. 
5. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) congratulated 
Mr. Dorsinville and his staff on the fidelity with which 
they had complied with their terms of reference and the 
dedication with which they had carried out their task. 
He also wished to express his satisfaction at the warm 
welcome extended to them by the former Togoland 
Government and the measures taken by it either on its 
own initiative or at the Commissioner's request to en­
sure the proper conduct of the elections. The Adminis­
tering Authority was to be congratulated for its sincere 
effort to facilitate the task of the mission. The Togo­
land people, particularly the women, were also deserving 
of praise for their exemplary conduct in the course of 
the elections. 
6. He regretted to note, however, that the Commis­
sioner had not been permitted to participate in the 
drawing up of certain important texts relating to the 
holding of the elections, and that the former Togoland 
Government had not felt able to adopt certain suggestions 
made by him and had delayed in adopting others. It 
was particularly regrettable that the system of disquali­
fying candidates or voters for political reasons had not 
been revised, that therefore certain political figures had 
been barred from presenting themselves as candidates 
and that some of the traditional chiefs had abused their 
authority. The important thing was, however; that the 

T/SR.938 



6 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session 

outcome of the elections, to judge by the conclusions set 
forth in the Commissioner's report (T /1392 and Corr.2 
and Add.1), was representative of the wishes of the 
Togolese peoples. It was significant that the addendum 
to the report (T /1392/ Add.l) showed that none of the 
appeals made against the results of the elections had 
concerned the candidates of the Comite de !'Unite togo­
laise. The report did not call for specific recommenda­
tions by the Council, which could do no more than 
to take note of it, express its appreciation of the work 
of Mr. Dorsinville and his staff and transmit the ob­
servations of its members to the General Assembly. 

7. The information to be supplied to the Council by 
the Administering Authority in accordance with para­
graph 7 of General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII) 
was particularly important inasmuch as there had been 
several important political developments in the Territory 
in addition to the elections, including the promulgation 
of the Decree amending the Statute of Togoland 
(T /1409), the signing of the Conventions of 25 February 
1958 between France and Togoland (T /1409) and the 
issuance of the communique concerning the talks be­
tween the two Governments which had taken place in 
September 1958 (T/1410/Rev.1). 

8. In connexion with those developments, it must be 
asked to what degree the new Statute ensured the 
transfer of powers referred to in the fifth preambulary 
paragraph of resolution 1182 (XII); to what degree 
the nine Conventions were compatible with that transfer 
of powers; what was the attitude of the new Togoland 
Government with regard to the amended Statute and 
the nine Conventions and when and by whom the Coun­
cil would he informed of that attitude; and what were 
the essential modifications which would have to he made 
to the Statute in order to achieve the final stage in the 
development of Togoland's institutions before its acces­
sion to independence. The United Nations would not 
be in a position to take action until it had received 
satisfactory replies to those questions and until it had 
heard the representatives of the new Togoland Gov­
ernment. 

9. It was apparent that the French delegation was 
prepared to co-operate in every possible way; hence if 
it should be felt when the question was discussed in 
the Fourth Committee that crrtain other information was 
required, delegations could request it at that time. 

10. \Vith re[!arcl to item 2 of the Conncil's agenda, he 
thought that ~s the annual report of the Administering 
Authority for 19561 did not take into account the im­
portant political events which had occurred in the past 
two years, there would he no point in discussing that 
report at the present time. If, however, the Council 
decided to examine the report, it might usefully consider 
at the same time the economic and social situation in 
the Territory in the light of the Council's most recent 
recommendations on that subject, which had been 
adopted during the nineteenth regular session.2 

11. The text of the six-Power draft resolution ac­
corded with his delegation's position with regard to 
the future of Togoland, and he would therefore vote 
in favour of it. He wished only to point out in that 

t Rapport annud du Gouvrnwncnt /ral!,ais d /'Assembler 
gh~cralc des Nations Unies sur l'administratitm dn Togo place 
:wns Ia tutrl!l' de Ia France, annre 1956 (St.-Oucn (Seine), 
Imprimcrie Chaix, 1958). Transmitted to members of the Trus­
teeship Council by a note of the Secretary-General (T/1371). 

2 See A/3595 and Corr.l, part II, Chap. VI. 

connexion that operative paragraph 6 could not be 
interpreted as requiring the term~nation of the Tru.stee­
ship Agreement before the Terntory acceded to mde­
pendence in 1960. 
12. Mr. J AI PAL (India) said that in the absence 
of a special representative of the Administering 1\uth?r­
ity, and particularly in view of the great chan1~es \\'htch 
had taken place in the Territory in the past ~,,.o years, 
an examination of the annual report for 195fJ conl<l he 
of only academic interest, and the Council wrJlllcl do 
better to study the present situation and focus its at­
tention on future developments. 
13. He congratulated Mr. Dorsinville on the impar­
tiality and diplomatic skill which he had displayed in 
supervising the conduct of the elections, and expressed 
the view that it had been Mr. Dorsinville's presence in 
the Territory more than anything else which had made 
the present situation possible. The significance of the 
elections lay primarily in the fact that the people of the 
Territory were now truly represented in the Chamber 
of Deputies and had thus been able to make clear their 
desire for independence. It was encouraging that the 
Administering Authority had accepted that deci-;ion 
and was ready and willing to give effect to it. 

14. The transfer of powers which had already taken 
place meant that the Togoland authorities now rxrrcisccl 
a substantial degree of self-government; the contem­
plated modifications to the present Statute and the fur­
ther conventions to be concluded in addition to those 
of 25 February 1958 should hring the Territorial c;ov­
ernment still closer to the attainment of the final objrc­
tive of the Trusteeship System. As the Ccneral As­
sembly would doubtless receive information later in the 
current session concerning the substance of t ho~e modi­
fications and the date of which they would tah: effect, 
the Council should leave it to the Assemblv to deter­
mine the next step to be taken towards the· attainnwnt 
of independence. He suggested in that conncxion that 
the Assembly might wish to consider the situation in 
Togoland in the light of the factors outlined in its 
resolution 742 (VIII) before deciding- that the time 
had come to terminate the Trusteeship Agreement. 

15. He recalled that his delegation h:1d abstained from 
voting on resolution 1182 (XII) at the pre\'ious session 
of the General Assembly, because it ha(\ not referred 
to the termination of the trusteeship on the basis of 
indrpen~lence. Hi~ d~legation h:1d hcen able to join in 
sponsormg the SIX-I ower draft resolution hdore the 
Council became it did not suffer from that drkrt. 

Hi. In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the 
present fruitful c?-operation hctwren Tn1~olancl a1HI 
France would contmue and would lrad to the t'.'tahlish­
ment of friendly relations between an independent Togo­
land and the French Republic on the basis of rompkte 
equality and mutual benefit. 

17. Mr. KI.ANG (China) said that his delegation 
\\'?u~d make 1ts commcn~s. on the report of the Com­
miSSIOner for the Superv1s10n of the Elertions when it 
was laid before the General Assembly. l\f r. Dorsinvillc 
was to be commended in particular for the in!luencc 
which he had exercised in his prior consultations \\'ith 
the Administering Authority and the Government of 
Togoland regarding the organization and condnct of the 
elections. The advice he had given on the rr\'ision of 
the electoral lists, the problem of electoral disf]ualifica­
tions, the use of indelible ink to mark the thumbs of 
voters and the status of United Nations observers had 



938th meeting-17 October 1958 7 

contributed significantly to the successful conduct of 
the elections. 

18. The Chinese delegation was most happy to note 
from paragraph 564 of the report that the general out­
come of the elections faithfully reflected the wishes of 
the people of Togoland as to their choice of representa­
tives in the Chamber of Deputies and that the new 
Chamber was truly entitled to speak for the people of 
Togoland. 

19. The Administering Authority could take pride in 
the efforts which it had made to guide the people of 
Togoland towards self-government. Those efforts had 
culminated in the progressive transfer of powers and the 
liberal application of the Statute of Togoland. He was 
particularly happy to note that in the interval that had 
elapsed since the elections the French Government and 
the Prime Minister of Togoland had reached agree­
ment on the modifications to be made in the present 
Statute, a development which augured well for the 
future relationship between the two countries. The 
Togolese people, now solidly behind the leadership of 
their statesman, Mr. Olympio, could look forward to a 
great future with optimism and confidence. The strength 
and prestige of Togoland, which had been enhanced as 
a result of the elections, would be further enhanced by 
its willingness to co-operate on a footing of equality 
with the Government of France. 

20. Mr. VITELLI (Italy) said that the history of 
the Territory's progress towards the final objectives of 
the Trusteeship System was so recent that it was un­
necessary to recall it. He would confine himself to an 
examination of the situation in the light of the recom­
mendations contained in General Assembly resolution 
1182 (XII). 

21. In operative paragraph 7 of that resolution the 
Administering Authority was invited to inform the 
Trusteeship Council concerning certain specified devel­
opments. He would take those matters seriatim. 

22. It seemed clear from the joint commu1zique (T / 
1410/Rev.l) issued on the conclusion of the talks be­
tween France and Togoland in September 1958 that 
the transfer to the Togoland Government of all powers 
except those relating to external affairs, defence and 
monetary policy had been accomplished. Moreover, 
agreement had been reached on the modifications to 
the existing Statute of Togoland which were necessary 
in order to achieve the final stage in the development 
of Togoland's institutions before independence. 

23. As regards the elections, he wished to congratulate 
:-.1r. Dorsinvilk on the manner in which he had per­
formed his task and on his most informative report. 
l\I r. Dorsinville had concluded his report hy saying that 
there was not the slightest doubt that the general out­
come of the elections faithfully reflected the wishes of 
the people of Togoland. Another requirement of the 
General Assembly had thus been met. 

24. The third and fourth matters referred to in oper­
ative paragraph 7 of the General Assembly resoluti~m 
were the com·ening of the new Chamber of Deputies 
ami th(' wishes of the Chamber concerning the new 
Statute ami the termination of the Trusteeship Agree­
ment. Both the statement of the French representative 
at the previous meeting and the commzmique itself con­
firmed that Togolancl had opted for independence on the 
termination of the Trusteeship Agreement in 1960. 
True. the Chamber of Deputies had not formally ex-

pressed such a wish; but the Government of Togoland, 
enjoying as it did the support of the majority in that 
Chamber, was entitled to speak on its behalf. 

25. Accordingly, the Administering Authority had, in 
his opinion, complied with the requirements of operative 
paragraph 7 of General Assembly resolution 1182 
(XII). Operative paragraph 8 of that resolution re­
quested the Trusteeship Council to consider those mat­
ters and to report thereon to the General Assembly at 
its thirteenth session. His delegation felt that the Trus­
teeship Council should note with satisfaction what had 
been achieved and report its findings to the General 
Assembly, in order that the latter, in agreement with 
the Administering Authority, might take the final deci­
sion on the termination of the Trusteeship Agreement. 
In so doing, the General Assembly should be guided 
hy the desire for independence in 1960 which had been 
expressed by the 'Government of Togoland. Although, 
in fact, the Trusteeship ·Agreement could be terminated 
immediately, the Administering Authority had indicated 
its willingness to accede to the request of the Govern­
ment of Togoland that the Agreement should be termi­
nated in 1%0. In view of the explanation given that 
the sole purpose of the delay was to further the inter­
ests of the people of Togoland, his delegation had 
agreed to be one of the sponsors of the six-Power 
draft resolution (T /L.884), in the earnest hope that it 
would be adopted unanimously. 

26. In conclusion, he wished to congratulate the French 
Government on the manner in which it had led the 
Territory to the ultimate goal of the Trusteeship Sys­
tem and to express his warmest wishes to the Govern­
ment and people of Togoland. 

27. Mr. JEAN-LOUIS (Haiti) said that it was a 
noteworthy fact that, for the first time, a Trust Ter­
ritory was on the point of achieving independence as 
a separate State. His Government fully approved the 
conclusions reached in the report of the United Nations 
Commissioner, who was himself a Haitian. There had 
been many difficulties, but they had not proved insur­
mountable, and his delegation wished to record its ap­
preciation of the devotion of the observers, on whom 
w much had depended. Praise was also due to the 
people of Togoland for the civic virtues which they 
had displayed, and to the Togoland authorities who for 
the first time had been responsible for organizing elec­
tions on the basis of universal suffrage. As Mr. Dorsin­
villc had said, the new Chamber was truly entitled to 
speak for the people of Togoland. 

2~. Although full information was not available on the 
essential modifications to be made to the present Statute 
in order to achieve the final stage in the development 
of Togoland's institutions before independence, the 
Trusteeship Council had sufficient information to enable 
it to express a preliminary opinion. Document T /1409 
contained the te.xt of the Decree of 22 February 1958 
amending the Decree of 24 August 1956 setting forth 
the Statute of Togoland and the texts of the nine Con­
n~ntions between France and Togoland concluded on 
25 February 1958. Since Mr. Dorsinville had stated 
in paragraph 31 of his report that the Togoland author­
ities had power to enact laws and regulations in all 
matters concerning the political and administrative or­
ganization of the Territory, it was clear that the "es­
sential modifications" mentioned in the comii!HniqU£: 
(T /1410/Rev.l) could refer only to the Statute in its 
current form and to the Conventions. 



8 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session 

29. The elections of 27 April 1958 had resulted in a 
majority for those who supported complete independ­
ence. The leader of the majority, Mr. Sylvanus Olym­
pio, was now the Prime Minister of Togoland; in ex­
pressing his country's preference for independence, he 
could be sure that he spoke not only for his party but 
for a wide section of public opinion. 

30. Mr. Jean-Louis said he would support the draft 
resolution: his delegation was satisfied with the course 
of events in Togoland and agreed with Mr. Dorsin­
ville's statement in paragraph 580 of his report that the 
Administering Authority and the United Nations might 
well take pride in having helped to bring about the 
progress which had made the present outcome possible. 

31. U TIN MAUNG (Burma) paid a tribute to Mr. 
Dorsinville for his impartiality and for his extremely 
interesting report, which undoubtedly gave an accurate 
description of the political situation at the time of the 
elections. 

32. The results of the elections were cause for grati­
fication.· The people of Togoland had shown a high 
sense of dignity and had elected a legislative body which 
was potentially a constituent assembly. The administra­
tion was now in the hands of Mr. Sylvanus Olympio 
and a Togoland Government, and the Administering 
Authority had shO\vn true statesmanship in welcoming 
.:VIr. Olympio as Prime Minister. 

33. In his opinion, the Trusteeship Council had three 
tasks before it. Firstly, it should satisfy itself that Togo­
:and was self-governing; on that point, the Council only 
possessed the assurance. of the Administering Author­
ity. But, except in regard to external affairs, defence 
and monetary policy, power was in the hands of the 
Togoland authorities. Secondly, the Council should take 
note of the statements in the communique (T /1410/ 
Rev.l) that Togoland had opted for independence and 
that modifications were to be made in the existing 
Statute. Thirdly, detailed consideration of the questions 
which had been raised should be deferred until the 
Fourth Committee had considered the procedure for 
the termination of the Trusteeship Agreement and had 
ascertained the wishes of the people of Togoland through 
their Prime Minister, who was expected in New York 
the following month. 

34. For those reasons, his delegation had agreed to 
he one of the sponsors of the six-Power draft resolution 
( T /L.R84) in the hope that it would he unanimously 
adopted. 

35. 1\lr. SHANAHAN (New Zealand) recalled that 
in its resolution 1182 (XII) the General Assembly 
had specified certain conditions that were to he ful­
fillc·d in Togoland under French administration before 
it took a decision at its thirteenth session concerning 
the ~ermination of the Trusteeship Agreement. 

3G. T n the first place, general elections were to he 
held under the supervision of the United Nations Com­
missioner. That condition had been fulfilled and his 
tklegation, like others, wished to express its warm ap­
preciation of the work done by Mr. Dorsinville and 
his staff. 

37. Then there had been the transfer to the Govern­
ment of the Territory of all political powers except 
those relating to external affairs, defence and monetary 
policy. As the French· representative had stated, that 
transfer had been completed and the Territory had thus 
:1.::hieved self-government, which was one of the objec-

tives of the ,Trusteeship System as defined in Article 76 b 
of the Charter. 

38. Finally, the General Ass~~bly ~ad desired .to hear 
the views both of the Admmtstenng Authonty and 
of the new Chamber of Deputies of the Territory on the 
future status of Togoland and the termination of the 
Trusteeship Agreement. The representative of France 
had reported that an agreement had been reached be­
tween his country and a Togoland delegation led by 
l\Ir. Olympio whereby the Trust Territory would he­
come independent in 1960; the other specific objective 
of the Trusteeship System laid down in Article 76 b 
of the Charter would thus be achieved, and it was at 
that stage that the Administering Authority and the 
people of Togoland desired the Trusteeship Agreement 
to be terminated. 

39. His delegation, as a co-sponsor of the draft resolu­
tion, congratulated the Government and people of Togo­
land on the peaceful and progressive solution of their 
political problem, and warmly commended the 1\d­
ministering Authority for its assistance in the attain­
ment of that goal and for its whole-hearted co-opera­
tion with the United Nations and with the people of 
Togo land. 

40. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that the 
choice of 1960 as the date for the tennination of the 
Trusteeship Agreement had apparently been made at 
the request of the Togoland Government, which no 
clouht had good reason for wishing its country to 
remain under trusteeship for a further t ,,.o years. 
That desire was clearly not the outcome of any request 
hy France, since the French representative hacl stated 
at the previous meeting that Togoland was ready for 
independence. But it was evident from the comm11niqtd 
(T /1410/Rev.l) that France, as the Administering 
Authority, had been anxious to meet the wishes of the 
Togoland authorities. 

41. His delegation desired to express its sincere wi~hcs 
for the prosperity of the new State, whmc readiness 
for independence had been recognized hv France. It 
felt, however, that the prolongation of tlie trusteeship 
for approximately two years gave rise tn numerous 
problems. Since 24 August 1956 the successive (;o,Trn­
ments of Togoland had had the power of initiatiYe ami 
decision in most matters affecting- the life of the Ter­
ritory. The powers reserved to France-representation 
abroad, defence and currency-had hem so reserved 
with the consent of the Togolanders themselves and 
were not an obstacle to the termination of the trmtec­
sh.ip. In consequence, although, dr jure, France was 
st1ll responsible for the exercise of the trustee~hip, ib 
de facto responsibility was reduced to verv little ancl 
its annual reports dealt with matters wiih which it 
had no concern. In the existing circumstances a strict 
application of the provisions of Chapters X IT ami X II I 
of the Chart~r would interfere with Togoland's right 
to sel.f-determmation. For the past two years the Trus­
teeship System had had no more than a nominal ex­
istence. in the Territory and had been devoid of any 
real meaning. 

42. ~is delegation had supported General Assemhly 
resolutJm! 1182 (XII), but not without expressing the 
most. ~enous reservations with regard to certain of its 
provtslons. -r:hose reservations applied a forlim-i to the 
draft resolutton before the Council, which in fact re­
presented an implementation of the General Assembly's 
recommendation. At the 713th meeting of the Fourth 



938th meeting-17 October 1958 9 

Committee, held during the twelfth session he had 
emphasized that the proposed procedure c~ncerning 
Togoland under French administration could no more 
constitute a precedent with regard to the manner in 
which trusteeship agreements should come to an end 
than could the procedure adopted when the Trustee­
ship Agreement for Togoland under British administra­
tion had been t~rminated. He had added that only the 
consent of the Administering Authorities concerned 
conferred any validity on the procedure adopted in 
those two cases. 
43. He wondered what the words "take a decision" in 
operative paragraph 6 of the draft resolution were 
intended to mean. The Administering Authority and 
the elected Government of Togoland had reached agree­
ment on the date for terminating the Trusteeship 
Agreement and on the manner in which the termination 
should he effected. The General Assembly was not 
entitled on legal or on any other grounds to intervene 
in that agreement. All that it could do between now 
and 1960 would be to take note of the fact that the 
trusteeship had come to an end. 

44. Nevertheless, the draft resolution gave evidence 
of a sincere desire to respect the agreement recently 
reached in Paris between France and Togoland. On 
those grounds and on those grounds only his delega­
tion would be prepared to support it. 

45. Mr. KELLY (Australia) agreed that no useful 
purpose would be served by considering the report on 
the administration of Togoland for 1956. 

46. At the invitation of both the Administering 
Authority and the Togoland Government, the elections 
had been supervised by a United Nations Commissioner, 
Mr. Dorsinville, to whose integrity and capacity the 
Australian delegation wished to pay tribute. The Coun­
cil had been assured that the outcome of the elections 
reflected the will of the people of Togoland and that 
the Government of Togoland was fully capable of ex­
pressing the Territory's wishes concerning its future. 

47. The representative of France had confirmed that 
the elections had been fair and that the results were 
beyond dispute; that all powers of self-government had 
heen transferred to the Togoland Government with the 
exception of powers in three specific fields; that powers 
in those fields would be transferred to the Togoland 
Government; that the objectives of the Trusteeship 
System had in fact already been achieved; that Togo­
land was ready for the termination of the Trusteeship 
Agreement in 1960 and that France concurred in the 
Togoland Govenunent's wish that the Trusteeship 
Agreement should be brought to an end in that year. 

4S. In view of the statement of the representative 
of France and having regard to the terms of the com­
munique endorsed by the Government of France and 
the Prime Minister of Togoland, the Australian delega­
tion supported the draft resolution. Australia congratu­
lated France and Togoland on their achievement and 
,,·elcomed the emergence of a new African State. 

49. Sir Andre1v COHEN (United King-dom) said 
that his delegation whole-heartedly welcomed and would 
support the draft resolution, which it hoped would 
receh·e unanimous support. 
SO. He expressed his delegation's appreciation of the 
work done by Mr. Dorsinville as United Natim~s Con~­
missioner for the Supervision of the Elections m 
Togoland. 

51. The United Kingdom delegation welcomed the 
agreement between France and Togoland outlined in 
the communique published on the conclusion of the 
talks in Paris and felt that the situation augured well 
for the future. He associated his delegation with the 
congratulations tendered by many other delegations to 
the Administering Authority, France, and to the Gov­
ernment and people of Togoland. 

52. Mr. KOSCZIUSKO-MORIZET (France) 
thanked those members of the Council who had ex­
pressed appreciation of the work done by France in 
Togoland and who had congratulated the Government 
and people of Togoland on their achievements. 

53. He agreed with those speakers who had suggested 
that there was no point in examining the annual report 
of the Administering Authority for 1956 since the 
situation it described had now ceased to exist. 

54. One previous speaker had appeared to feel that 
the assurances given by France to the effect that Togo­
land was indeed self-governing were insufficient. The 
French delegation had always adhered strictly to the 
facts and he could not imagine that any representative 
would question the veracity of the statements made by 
himself as the representative of the Administering 
Authority. In any event any doubts that might subsist 
would, he was sure, be dispelled in the course of the 
debate in the General Assembly. 

55. In a recent interview at Lome Mr. Sylvanus 
Olympio, the Prime Minister of Togoland, had ex­
plained that 1%0 had been chosen as the date for Togo­
land's achievement of independence since time was 
needed to make the necessary arrangements. The French 
Government had agreed to that date at the wish of 
the Togoland Government. Incidentally, he had had a 
talk about a week previously with Mr. Olympia, who 
had expressed his intention of attending the present 
session of the General Assembly. 

56. With regard to operative paragraph 6 of the draft 
resolution, he pointed out that the Trusteeship Agree­
ment would automatically be terminated as soon as the 
French and Togoland Governments proclaimed the 
independence of the Republic of Togoland. The two 
events would be simultaneous; no other interpretation 
was possible. 
57. His delegation would support the draft resolu­
tion and hoped that it would be adopted unanimously. 

58. Mr. BELTRANENA VALLADARES (Guate­
mala) agreed with previous speakers that there was 
no need to examine the annual report of the Adminis­
tering Authority for 1956 since the situation in Togo­
land had radically changed since that date. 

59. His delegation welcomed the new nation that was 
entering into independence. It felt that the decision that 
there should be a short delay before the termination of 
the Trusteeship Agreement had been wise. The Con­
ventions that· had been concluded between France and 
Togoland were . evidence· that cordial understanding 
existed and that a detailed programme had been estab­
lished for the achievement of Togoland's independence. 

60. For those reasons he had been glad to join in 
sponsoring the six-Power draft resolution. 

The joint draft resolutim~ (T / L.884) was adopted 
una1timously. 

61. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said that his delegation had not participated 



10 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session 

in the debate, since it had dealt exclusively with the 
joint draft resolution. 

62. It has not been possible to discuss the substance 
of the matter because a number of important documents 
were lacking and because no representative of the Togo­
land Government had been present. Such a discussion 
would, however, take place in the Fourth Committee 
and the Soviet delegation would then state its position. 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting 
1\lission to the Trust Territory of Western 
Samoa, 1959 (T/14ll) 

[Agenda item 4] 

63. The PRESIDENT recalled the decision concern­
ing- the membership of the United Nations Visiting 
Mission to the Trust Territory of Western Samoa, 
1959, taken by the Council at its twenty-third session 
(933nl meeting), and drew attention to the note bv 
the Secretary-General (T /1411) informing the Council 
that France, India, the United Arab Republic and the 
United Kingdom had nominated Mr. Jacques Kos­
cziusko-Morizet, Mr. Arthur S. Lall, Mr. Omar Loutfi 
and Sir Andrew Cohen, respectively, as members of 
the Mission. 

Those nominations were appro·ved wraniuuntsly. 

114. The PRESIDENT called for nominations for the 
chairmanship of the Mission. 

fi5. Mr. SEARS (United States of America) nom­
inated Mr. Lall (India). 

Mr. Lal/ (India) was elected Chairman by accla-
1Hation. 

Arrangement!! for the United Nations Visiting 
]\fission to the Trust Territories of Nauru, New 
Guinea and the Pacific Island!!, 1959 (T/1412) 

f Agenda item 51 
(h. Tlw PRESIDENT drew attention to the note bv 
the Secretary-General (T /1412) listing the nominatimis 
for membership of the United Nations Visiting l\fission 
tn the Trust Territories of Nauru, New Guinea and the 
Parific Islands. 1959, made hv the Governments of 
Belgium, Bunna, China and Italy in accordance with 
the decision taken hv the Council at its 933rd meeting-. 
(>7. Mr. LOTIANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) asked that earh nomination should he voted 
f'11 separately. 

The nomination of Mr. Alfred C!arys Borirlarrt (He!­
qirmt) ·was a/'f'rm•cd by 13 voles to none, <t•ifh 1 ab­
stenti01z. 

The nomilrafion of U Ti" Marmq (Burma) ?.~>as a('­
{'rmJcd b.v 13 votes to none, with 1 abstmtion. 

The 110mhratioa of Mr. Chipinrr H. C. Kiang (Ciritra) 
was approoxd by 9 1•otcs to 3, with 2 abstmtions. 

The nomination of Mr. Sergio Kocimtciclt (Italy) 
7t'as a{'prm,ed by 13 votes to none, with 1 abstcntiolt. 

(k<:;. Mr. LOR:\NOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
pttblirs) !'air! that hi:- deleg-ation had voted in favour 
nf all d11l~· authorized representatives of countries 
p:1rticipatirw in the Mission hut had voted against the 
rwr~on nnn1inated in the name of China. who was ttn­
Jawfttl!v occ:rtpying a position. rightfullv dtte to a repre­
srntativ'? of the People's Republic of China. 

69. The PRESIDENT emphasized that all representa­
tives on the Trusteeship Council were the dttly ac­
credited representatives of States Members of the 
United Nations. 

70. Mr. JAIP:\L (lnclia) said that, in his clele;~ation's 
view, only the representative of the People's Republic 
of China should occupy the chair set aside for China 
in the Council. For that reason he had voted against 
the nomination of Mr. Kiang as a memLer of the 
Visiting Mission. 

71. Mr. BELTRANENA VALLADARES (Guate­
mala) nominated Mr. Kiang (China) as Chairman of 
the Visiting Mission. 

72. Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked for a vote on the 
nomination. 

73. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) asked that 
the vote should be by secret ballot. 

A vote 1ms taken by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot papers: 
h:7•a!id ballots: 
]1/ umber of ·valid ballots: 
Number of members voting: 

Number of votes obtained: 
Mr. Kiang (China) 
U Tin ::\Jaung (Burma) 

14 
1 

13 
13 

10 
3 

Having obtained the required 11UIJOrtty, Mr. Kiang 
(China) was elected Chairman of the Visiting Mission. 

74. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Sociali~t He­
publics) observed that visiting missions to Trust Ter­
ritories were a very important feature of the J nter­
national Trusteeship System, since they provided al­
most the sole means of obtaining dirert information 
about events in the Trust Territories and the wishes 
of the indigenous inhabitants. Unfortunately, the domi­
nation of the Trusteeship Council bv ·the colonial 
Powers, and especially one of them, ·had led to a 
diminution in the significance of those vi~its. Bv ex­
erting pressure on other delegations, the United States 
of America and the other Administering Authnritie~ 
prevented the representation on such missions of anY 
~tates that wer~ undesirable to tl.1cm. In the preset;! 
mstance the Umtcd States clelcgahon had ~one so far 
as to force the appointment as chairman ~f a vi~itinrr 
miss_ion of a person who represented no one and wh~ 
retamcd a scat on the Council exclusively owirw to 
United States support. Such unprccedcntecl ahu~~, on 
the part of the United States delegation could he under­
~tond since the Mission was to go to the Territory undC'r 
Unitrcl States administration. The prestige of th~ Tnrs­
teeship Cm.m~il had frequently suffered from attempts 
to convert tt mto a tool of the colonialist Powers. Pub­
lic opini?n would undoubtedly condemn the choice of 
the Chatrman of the Visiting Mission to the Pacific. 
which would impair the prestige of the Trusteeship 
Council and of the United Nations as a whole. 

75. l\I r. SEARS (United States of Amerira) ('m­
phasizcd that he had not approached any memher of 
thr Trusteeship Council with ·a view to seruring- a 
\'Ote for l\f r. Kiang-. Mr. Kiang had hecn nominated 
rhairt11an of the Visiting l\fissi~n in acconlanrc with 
the estahlished pra~tic~ of the Tntsteeship Council 
:•·"1 there was no JUstification for anv ~ug-r~estion t(> 
~he contrary. · · 



938th meeting-17 October 1958 11 

76. Mr. KIANG (China) stated that, as the repre­
sentative of a State that was a member of the Council, 
his legal position was as good as that of the representa­
tive of the Soviet Union, while his moral position was 
better and stronger than that of the representative of 
the Soviet Union. He also expressed his delegation's 
appreciation of the honour done to it and its gratitude 
to those who had given him their unsolicited support. 
He also thanked the representative of Guatemala for 
nominating him. 

77. Mr. JAIPAL (India) said that the views of most 
of the non-administering members on the issue were 
well known and he felt that the Council might have 
paid more heed to that majority opinion. 

78. Mr. KELLY (Australia) said that his Govern­
ment would be glad to welcome the Visiting Mission 
to the Trust Territories under Australian administration. 

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m. 





UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
Eighth Special Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 
P4111 

The future of Togoland under French administration 1 
(Ge~era.l Assembly resolution 1182 (XII)) (c011cluded) 

Exammatton of the annual report of the Administering 13 
Authority on Togoland under French administration, J 
1956 (concluded) .•.........•............•....• ; ... 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting Mission to 
the Trust Territory of Western Samoa, 1959 (concluded) 13 

Arrangements for the United Nations Vjsiting Mission to 
the Trust Territories of X auru, New Guinea and the 
Pacific Islands, 1959 (coucluded)............ . . . • . . . . • 13 

Closure of the session. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 

President: Mr. Alfred CLAEYS BOUUAERT 
(Belgium). 

Present: 
The representatives of the following States : Australia, 

Belgium, Burma, China, France, Guatemala, Haiti, 
India, Italy, New Zealand, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arah Repnblic, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
America. 

The representatives of the following specialized agen­
cies: International Labour Organisation; United Na­
tions Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization. 

The future of Togolnud under French adminis· 
trntion (General Assembly resolution 1182 
(Xll)) (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.1, T/1409, 
T/1410/Rev.1, TjL.887) (conclu~ed) 

Examination of the annual report of the Adminis· 
tcring Authority on To~olnnd under French 
mlministrntion, 1956 (T /1371, T /1381, T / 
L.882, T/L.883, T/L887, T/PET.7jL.31, 
T/PET.7/L.33-46, TjPET.7jR.2 and Add.1) 
(concluded) 

[Agenda items 2 and 3] 

1. The PRESIDENT put to the Yote the draft special 
report of the Trusteeship Council on the future of Togo­
land under French administration ( T jL.887). 

The draft special report (T/L.887) was adopted 
unanimously. 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting 
Mission to the Trust Territory of Western 
Samoa, 1959 (TjL.885) (concluded) 

[Agenda item 4] 

2. U TIN MAUNG (Burma) introduced the draft 
resolution (T jL.885) which the Burmese delegation 
was submitting in order to define the terms of reference 

13 

9 39th (Closing) Meeting 

Friday, 17 October 1958, 
at 3 p.m. 

NEW YORK 

of the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust 
Territory of Western Samoa, 1959. . 

The draft resolution (T / L.855) was adopted unani­
mously. 

3. Mr. SHANAHAN (New Zealand) thanked the 
members of the Council and said that the decision to 
send the Mission was proof of the Council's understand­
ing attitude towards the Administering Authority and 
the people of \Vestern Samoa. The Mission's terms of 
reference accorded with the policy which the Council 
had laid .down durng its twenty-second session with 
regard to the Territory and had been drafted in suffi­
ciently flexible terms not to impede the Mission's free­
dom of action. The Mission could be assured of the full 
co-operation of the New Zealand Government as well 
as of the Government and people of \Vestern Samoa. 

Arrangements for the United Nations Visiting 
Mission to the Trust Territories of Nanru, New 
Guinea and the Pacific Islands, 1959 (TjL.886) 
(concluded) 

[Agenda item 5 J 
4. M~. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) introduced the draft 
resolutiOn (T /L.886) which set forth the Mission's 
terms of reference .. ~he draft contained no special fea­
tures, smce the Mtsswn was a regular one dispatched 
to study the situation in the Territories under terms of 
reference similar to those of previous missions. 

5. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) asked for a separate vote on the words "Mr. 
Chiping H. C. Kiang (China)", in the second paragraph 
of the preamble of the draft resolution. 

6. Mr. KELLY (Australia) requested that under 
rul~ 60 of the rules of procedure, the Council should 
dectde by a vote whether parts of the draft resolution 
should be voted on separately. 

7. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) withdrew his request for a separate vote and 
submitted an oral amendment to the effect that the 
words "Mr. Chiping H. C. Kiang (China)" should be 
deleted from the second paragraph of the preamble. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 10 votes to 4. 

8. Mr. KELLY (Australia) explained that the main 
reason why he had voted against the amendment was 
that he wished to maintain the secrecy of the vote taken 
by the Council at the previous meeting. 

9. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) requested that the remainder of the draft reso­
lution should be put to the vote, because he wanted to 
indicate the position of his delegation on the text as it 
would stand without the words to which his amendment 
related. 
10. Mr. BELTRANENA VALLADARES (Guate­
mala) was of the opinion that once the USSR amend­
ment had been rejected, the only course open to the 
Council was to vote on the draft resolution as it stood. 

T/SR.939 



14 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session 

11. Mr. JAIPAL (India) considered that it was a 
perfectly normal procedure, after the rejection of an 
amendment for the deletion of part of a sentence, to vote 
on the remainder of a draft resolution, and then on 
the text as a whole. 

12. Mr. KELLY (Australia) pointed out that the 
USSR representative was in fact trying to reopen the 
debate on a point on which the Council had already 
taken its decision. 

13.· 'Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) said that he had 
no objection to the Council's taking a vote as requested 
by the USSR delegation, since the fate of the disputed 
words had been definitely sealed by the vote on the 
USSR amendment. 

14. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft reso­
lution without the words to which the USSR amend­
ment related. 

That part of tlze draft resolution zuas adopted by 10 
votes to none, with 2 abstmtions. 

The draft resolution (T/L.886) as a whole was 
adopted by 11 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

15. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) explained 
that his delegation had abstained from voting at the 
previous meeting on the participation of China in the 
Visiting Mission, because it had certain reservations 
regarding the representation of China in the Trusteeship 
Council. He had voted against the inclusion of the words 
"Mr. Chiping H. C. Kiang (China)", because he felt 

that the decision to choose China for the chairmanship 
of the Visiting Mission went rather too far and disre­
garded the feelings of a large number of delegations on 
the representation of China. The choice did not provide 
the balanced representation which should exist in the 
Visiting Mission between Administering Authorities 
and non-administering members of the Council. He had 
abstained in the vote on the draft resolution without 
the words in question because he had found it impos­
sible to vote for a text which would have designated 
only three members of the Mission. Lastly, he had 
abstained in the vote on the draft resolution as a whole 
because of his delegation's reservations with regard to 
the representation of China. 
16. The PRESIDENT made the most express reser­
vations with regard to the voting procedure which the 
Council had just followed. After a vote retaining part 
of a sentence in a draft resolution, the Council could 
not logically proceed to take a separate vote on that 
same part of the sentence without reopening the ques­
tion settled by the first vote. He had given satisfaction 
to the USSR representative in order not to prolong 
the procedural debate. 

Closure of the session 

17. The PRESIDENT noted that the Council had 
exhausted the agenda of its eighth special sessiOn and 
pronounced the session closed. 

The meeting rose at 4.5 p.m. 



UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

Agenda items 2 and 3 
ANNEXES 

EIGHTH SPECIAL SESSION 

NEW YORK, 1958 

Agenda item 2: The future of Togoland under French administration (General Assembly resolution 
ll82 (XII)) 

Agenda item 3: Examination of the annual report of the Administering Authority on the administration 
of Togoland under French administration, 1956 

CONTENTS 
Dorr:mct~t No. Title Page 

T/1381 Observations of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization on the 
annual report on the Trust Territory of Togo!and under French administration for the 
year 1956 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

T /14D9 Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958 amending the Decree of 24 August 1956 setting forth 
the Statute of Togoland and the Conventions of 25 February 1958 between France and 
Togo!and . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

T /1410/Rev.l Letter dated 6 October 1958 from the representative of France on the Trusteeship Council 
addressed to the Secretary-General. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

DOCUMENT T /1381 

Ohservations of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization on the annual 
report on the Trust Territory of Togoland under French administration for the year 1956 

EDUCATIONAL POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION 

1. Since the establishment of the Autonomous Re­
public of Togoland (August 1956), education in Togo­
land has been the responsibility of the Minister of Edu­
cation. The latter, assisted by the Director of Education, 
as technical adviser, takes, in agreement with the Prime 
Minister, all administrative decisions concerning edu­
cation. The Legislative Assembly can vote such laws 
and discuss such reforms pertaining to education as it 
may consider necessary. The only limitation .on t~e local 
authorities' powers with regard to education 1s con­
tained in article 26 of the Statute of the Autonomous 
Republic, which states that the laws and regulations 
relating to curricula and examinations in secondary and 
higher education are within the exclusive competence of 
the central organs of the French Republic (annual 
report 1 p. 205). 

2. The general aims of education, as defined m 
I 955, are unchanged ( p. 206) and progress may be 
noted in each of the sectors mentioned: 

(a) Provision of primary education for all children 
of school age: in 1956, the total number of enrolments 
(p. 340) represented 41.76 per cent (as ag~inst 39.76 
per cent in 1955) of the school-age population ( ~Icu­
lated on the basis of 15 per cent of the total populatton) ; 

I Ra/'f'ort Qlllllltl dll Gouvl'nlc,mcn~ fraii(Gis a l' Assemble~ 
qhzh·al£' des Natio11s Unil's sur I admmzstrafloll d11 Togo ~lace 
:wus Ia tutcll£' de Ia Fra11ce, amztie 1956 (St.-Ouen (Seme), 
Imprimerie Chaix, 1958). Transmitted to members of the Trus­
teeship Council by a note of the Secretary-General (T /1371 ). 

15 

[Original text: French] 
[ 10 June 1958] 

the number of girls enrolled and the number of enrol­
ments in North Togoland increased respectively by 9.2 
per cent (p. 211) and 8.35 per cent (p. 212) in com­
parison with the previous year; 

(b) As regards training for leadership in public life, 
it should be mentioned that the secondary schools pre­
pare pupils for the same diplomas as those in France 
and that ninety Togolese scholarship-holders (sixty­
three in 1955) followed courses at faculties, higher 
professional schools and institutes in France (p. 216); 

(c) For the development of vocational skills, a new 
technical school was opened: in 1956, 568 pupils (as 
against 470 in 1954 and 552 in 1955) received this kind 
of education; the Department of Education has drawn 
up a far-reaching plan for the gradual establishment of 
complementary schools: two of these schools are already 
in process of building. 

3. From the administrative point of view, it should 
be pointed out that an Order has changed the method 
of calculating subventions for private education (for 
teachers in service and costs of teaching materials) in 
accordance with the recommendations of the Conference 
of Directors of Education (29 September 1956) and 
in agreement with the representatives of private edu­
cation. 

4. In 1956, the regular expenditure for education 
totalled 389,610,000 CFA francs, or 18.89 per cent of 
the total regular budget (table 5, p. 246), as against 
327 million CFA francs, or 18.3 per cent, in 1955. This 
situation may be regarded as satisfactory. It is unfor-

Annexes ( S-VIII) 2 and 3 



16 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session-Annexes 

tunate that this year's report does not contain a table 
showing public expenditure on education, similar to 
the one on page 353 of the annual report for 19552• In 
the absence of such a table it is impossible to know what 
branches of education benefited by the increase in funds. 

5. The situation of the Fonds d'investissenumt pour 
le developpement economique et social (FIDES) as at 
30 June 1957 (table 11, p. 249) shows that the author­
ized expenditure prior to 1956 amounted to 3,815 million 
CFA francs, including 174,500,000 francs for school 
buildings. Of the 496 million francs obligated in 1956-
1957, 13 million (or 2.8 per cent) were assigned to 
school buildings. In the previous financial year-1955-

2 Rapport annue/ du Gouvernement fran(ais d /'Assemblee 
generale des Nations Unies sur /'admi11istration du Togo place 
sous Ia tutelle de Ia France, annee 1955 (Paris, lmprimerie 
Chaix, 1956). Transmitted to members of the Trusteeship 
Council by a note of the Secretary-General (T /1300). 

1956---<:lf the 758,900,000 francs obligated, 37 million 
(or 4.8 per cent) had been allocated to school buildings 
(pp. 85 and 249). 

PRIMARY EDUCATION 

6. Primary schooling lasts for six years. It is com­
pulsory for children either between six and twelve 
years of age or between eight and fourteen in the case 
of the older children. Approximately one-third of the 
pupils repeat at least one class during the course, so 
that few children leave school before the age of thirteen 
or fourteen. Efforts are being made to secure a younger 
population in primary schools. The curricula arc the 
same as those in France, but efforts are being made to 
adapt them to the needs of the African environment. 

7. The following table :>hows the quantitative 
progress achieved over the past five years: 

DEVELOPMENT OF. PRIMARY EDUCATION BETWEEN 1952 ANll 1956 

Public tthoob Prit•ate tehools 

Y,ar ClllSUS Pu/>ils Classes Pupils 

1952 .... 464 25,117 442 23,398 

1953 ......... 490 27,183 475 25,514 

1954 ......... 523 29,144 522 28,265 

1955 ......... 572 31,445 550 30,590 

1956 ......... 605 33,486 601 32,539 

8. From these figures it is clear that the number of 
classes and the number of pupils have steadily increased 
in both public and private schools. The increase in the 
number of pupils is much the same each year ( approxi­
mately from 4,000 to 4,500). 

9. Regarding girl pupils, the report mentions 
(p. 210) that the Department of Education has in­
creased their enrolment at the primary schools, particu­
larly in the North. The ahove table shows that the 
number of girls attending schools has steadily increased, 
although the proportion of girls to the total number of 
pupils has varied little and amounted to only 23 per cent 
in 1956. 

10. From 1952 to 1956, the percentages of enrol­
ments by comparison with the total population of school 
age (table, p. 211) rose respectively to 32, 34, 37, 40 
and 42 per cent (including the figures for secondary 
and vocational education, which are relatively small as 
compared with those for primary education). Whilst 
attention should be drawn to this advancement, the 
figures show that much still remains to be done to bring 
about compulsory education for all. 

11. The percentages mentioned in the previous 
paragraph are not, however, spread evenly over all 
parts of the country. In 1956, in the South, the propor­
tion of school enrolments was 69.78 per cent (p. 341) 
whilst in the North it was only 30.22 per cent. The 
authorities are giving this matter their attention and 
have made efforts to reduce the disproportion between 
the two regions. The report mentions, for instance, that 
in 1956 the proportionate increase in enrolments, by 
comparison with the previous year, was 5.67 per cent 
for the South and 8.35 per cent for the North. The 

TotoJ1 

Numht'T l'trtt'11• 

Clasut p,.pilt 
,, 

oirlt 
tao~ of 
oirlt 

906 48,515 9,921 20 
965 52,697 11,371 22 

1,045 57,409 12,692 Z2 
1,122 62,035 14,174 23 
1,206 66,025 15,503 23 

report a.lso states (p. 210) that the main objective in 
the commg years must he to increase school attendance 
in the North. 

12.. The .average number of pupils per class if fifty­
four tn pub!tc. schools and fifty in private schools. From 
these figures 1t may he supposed that the lowest classes 
are overcrowded: .This question is also linked up with 
that ?f the re~etttlon of classes and of wasta~c during 
the s1x-year pnmary conrse. The report states ( p. 209) 
that abo~t one-third of the pupils repeat at least one 
class dunng the cou~se, but no information is given on 
the . number of puplls who leave school before com­
pleting the course. It would be clesirablc to have tables 
m the report, showing clearly the distribution of pupils 
between the six primary classes. 

13. Th~ number of pupils passing the examination 
fo~ tl~e pn_n;ary s~hool certificate ( certifical d' t'tud rs 
pnmmres clcmc1Jf~trcs) (CEPE) is increasing. The 
percentage of candidates who pass the examination has 
1.mproved every year~35 per cent in 1952, 36 per cent 
m 1953, 38 J?er cent m 1954, 41 per cent in 1955 and 
4~ per cent 111 19?6 (p. ~39~-although it is just as 
dllnc~lt ~o p~ss th1s cxammat1on as the corresponding 
~xammatwn m France. It is to be noted, however, that 
1~ 19~6 out of 66,025 pupils distributed between the 
stx pnmary classes, 3,279 sat the final examination and 
only 1,416 passed it. 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 

14. The following table shows the total number of 
enrolments at ~he various kinds of secondary schools 
(general, vocatwnal, teacher training) during the period 
1952-1956. 



~enda items. 2 and 3 17 

SECONDARY SCHOOL ENROLMENTS 

Year P"blic tchools 

1952.......... 699 
1953.......... 877 
1954..... .... . 870 
1955.... ..... . 885 
1956 .......... 1,017 

PriviJte schools 

601 
711 
745 
881 
908 

15. From this table it will be seen that there has been 
a steady but slow increase in enrolments in both public 
and private schools. According to the report (p. 214), 
this slowness is in agreement with a definite policy and 
appears to be justified by the shortage of premises, of 
qualified staff and of openings for pupils who have suc­
cessfully completed the course. T n 1956, the increase in 
enrolments was appreciably greater than in 1955, but 
this increase amounted to only 159 pupils, whereas 
1,298 pupils (p. 339) had qualified for the CEPE the 
previous year and should normally have been able to go 
on to secondary schools. 

16. The percentage of girls, in comparison with the 
total number of pupils, varies little; it was even slightly 
lower in 1956 than in the previous year. 

17. General secondary education is the same as that 
provided at the general secondary schools ( collCges and 
lycecs) in France. It leads up to the lower certificate 
(brevet d' ctudeJ dtt premier c:ycle) (BEPC) after a 
four-year course and then to the two parts of the bac­
calaurcat (secondary-school-leaving examination) after 
three further years of study. Efforts are being made 
to improve the equipment and accommodation in sec­
ondary schools; in particular, the lycee at Lome, the 
Sokode college, and the complementary and teacher­
training school of the Evangelical Mission have been 
extended and better equipped (pp. 214-215). 

18. No information is availahle concerning the num­
ber of pupils who have to repeat a class or who leave 
school before terminating the first or second cycle of 
studies. In 1956, out of a total of 1,357 pupils attending 
general secondary schools (p. 337), only ninety-nine 
(fifty-two in 1955) qualified for the BEPC and fifty­
eight (thirty in 1955) for both parts of the baccalaurcat. 

19. The organization of vocational education was 
unchanged in 1956, and the passage in the repo~t relat­
ing to it (p. 214) is the same as the correspondm!?' pas­
sage in the 1955 report. The total number of puptls at­
tending vocational schools is not high but is steadi!y 
increasing; it rose from 319 pupils in 1952 to 450 m 
1953 470 in 1954 552 in 1955 and 568 in 1956. Other 
gove;nment departments also provide facilities for yo,ca­
tional education, including an agricultural tram!ng 
centre, annexed to the Tove farm (p. 107) ; practical 
courses for radio operators (p. 141) ; a school for 
male and female nurses, attached to the Lome hospital 
(p. 186); training courses for hygiene per~onnel and 
public health specialists (p. 186). Accordmg to the 
report, t,he actual degree of industrial development of 
Togoland would not justify the exis~ence of a v~ry 
widely developed system of vocatiOnal educatiOn 
(p. 214 ). 

TEACHERS 

20. There are three categories of primary school 
teachers (p. 218): (a) monitors, holding at least the 

Totob 

1,300 
1,588 
1,615 
1,766 
1,925 

Nftmber of girls Percentogt <if girls 

279 
329 
311 
374 
384 

21 
21 
19 
21 
20 

CEPE; (b) assistant teachers, holding the elementary 
certificate or the BEPC (qualifying examinations) ; 
(c) teachers, holding the baccalaureat and a teacher's 
diploma. The report points out (p. 210) that increas­
ingly higher qualifications are being required of teachers: 
for employment as a monitor, the elementary certificate 
is now demanded; the professional training of young 
teachers is ensured by regular refresher courses and 
lectures on educational subjects; since October 1956, 
the training school for assistant teachers at Atakpame 
has extended its course to five years. 

21. The qualifications required of secondary school 
teachers are the same as those required in France. 

22. The following· table shows the number of pri­
mary school teachers in service for the period 1952-
1956 and the number of students preparing for the 
profession. 

TEACHERS IN SERVICE AND STUDENTS PREPARING FOR THE 

PROFESSION 

(public and private schools) 

Year Teachers Monitors Total 

Students ottt11ding 
Uocher·trainino 

courses 

1952 ...... 210 753 963 234 
1953 ...... 222 757 979 281 
1954 ...... 234 783 1,017 274 
1955 ...... 266 825 1,091 
1956 ...... 303 819 1,122 363" 

• Including 47 girls. 

23. During the five years in question, the number 
of primary school teachers steadily increased. There 
were 159 more teachers in 1956 than in 1952, making 
an increase of 16 per cent. In the same period, how­
ever, the number of primary school pupils increased 
by 17,510, or 36 per cent. This shows that the number 
of teachers is increasing less rapidly than the number 
of pupils. It is therefore desirable that the authorities 
should take steps to increase the number of students 
preparing for the profession, which at present seems 
too small to provide a sufficient number of qualified 
teachers to cope with the increase in school enrolments 
and to replace teachers leaving the profession. 

HIGHER EDUCATION 

24. There is no higher education in the Territory. 
For this reason there is a system of scholarships enabling 
Togoland students to receive higher education in 
France. Chapter IV (p. 216) and tables 3 and 4 
(pp. 335-336) of the report give information on the 
methods of financing scholarships, the main fields of 
study and the results achieved. In the years 1952-
1956, the number of scholarships for higher education 
amounted respectively to 79, 61, 67, 63 and 90. It is 



18 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session-Annexes 

noted with satisfaction that in 1956 the number of 
fellowships increased by 27 (i.e. 45 per cent) in com­
parison with the previous year. Nevertheless,· since, 
in principle, the holders of these fellowships are 
intended to become the Togolese leaders, it is desirable 
that they should be still further increased in number. 

FUNDAMENTAL AND ADULT EDUCATION 

25. Summary information is given in chapter VII 
(p. 220). The adult courses are in the hands of local 
teachers, and the results depend mainly on their zeal 
and on the goodwill of the inhabitants. These courses 
are a means of combating illiteracy and deserve to be 
supported. 

26 .. Previous reports · have· described experiments 
in fundamental education, enabling methods to be 
worked out. This stage is now finished and funda­
mental education has begun to be systematically de­
veloped in the Eastern Mono region. 

CuLTURE AND RESEARCH 

27. It is gratifying to note the research being 
carried out by the Togoland Research Institute 
( IR TO), particularly that carried out by the Socio­
logical Section, which was used as a basis for a plan 
for the economic and social development of the East­
ern Mono regiol!. 

28. It is also interesting to note the information 
contained in the report on the Institut fran<;ais d' Afrique 
noire and the increase in the latter's library collections. 
The composition of the libraries' collections and the 
proportionate coverage of subjects and also of languages 

·represented are very important. This information could 
be transmitted, taking into account internationally 
known classification codes such as the decimal classifica-

tion. It would be advisable to study also the organiza­
tion of a system of travelling libraries. 

PRESS 

29. Eighteen newspapers and periodicals were pub­
lished in 1956 in the Territory as against twelve in 
1955. There is no evidence in the report regarding the 
existence of a vernacular Press. A union of journalists 
was formed in Togoland in 1956. 

FILM 

30. No developments as compared with the situa­
tion in 1955 are reported. The information given with 
regard to this matter is rather scanty and more details, 
particularly on the use of films and other visual aids 
in fundamental, adult and youth education, would be 
welcome. 

RADIO 

31. During 1956 radio broadcasting was still limited 
to two hours per day. The two transmitters reserved 
for radio broadcasting, purchased in 1955, were await­
ing instalment, which is to take place during 1957. 
The modern studio constructed and equipped in 1955 
has been jmproved but its equipment is still modest. 
It is reported that tests with recreational and educa­
tional programmes are being carried out. It is hoped 
that future reports will contain information on the 
policy guiding the production of programmes, the lan­
guages of transmission, the use of radio for education 
in and outside schools and on the professional training 
of programme personnel. It is noted with interest that 
the number of declared radio receivers increased from 
600 (or one receiver for every 1,815 inhabitants) in 
1955 to 1,500 (or one receiver for every i29 inhabi­
tants) in 1956. 

DOCUMENT T/1409 

Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958 amendin~ the Decree of 24 August 1956 setting forth the 
Statute of Togoland and the Conventions of 25 February 1958 between France and To,...oluncl 

. ~ 

NoTE nv THE SECRETARY-GENERAL. The text of 
the following documents was transmitted to the Secre­
tary-General by the Permanent Mission of France 
to the United Nations in a letter dated 26 Sep­
tember 1958. 

CoNTENTS 

Pag1 

Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958 amending the 
Decree of 24 August 1956 setting forth the Statute of 
Togoland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

Convention between France and Togoland -concerning 
Judicial Personnel placed at the Disposal of the Republic 
of Togoland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 

Convention between France and Togoland concerning 
Arbitration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

Convention between France and Togoland concerning the 
Implementation of Article 29 of the Statute of Togoland 23 

Convention between France and Togoland concerning the 
Participation of the Armed Forces of the French Re­
public in the Maintenance of Public Order.. . . . . . . . . . . 23 

( Origi,wltr.l'l: French] 
[26 Scptcm/Jcr 1958] 

Convention hctwccn France and Togoland ronrcrnin~ 
Defence . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

·Cultural Convention hctwrcn France an<! Tognlaml.... 2-t 
Convention hctwrcn France and To~olancl concerning 

Currency and External Trade.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2-t 
Convr;nt.ion between France and Togolancl conrerning Civil 

Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 
Convention between France and Togoland concerning 

:Meteorology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

DECREE No. 58-187 OF 22 FEBRUARY 1958 A:\!F.NDI~G 
THE DECREE OF 24 AUGUST 1956 SETIING FORTil 
THE STATUTE OF TOGOLAND 

The President of the Council of Ministers 
Having considered the report of the Minister for 

Overseas France, 

Hav!n.g regard to Act No. 56-619 of 23 June 1956 
authonzmg the Government to introduce the necessary 



Agenda items 2 and 3 19 

reforms and to take the necessary measures to ensure 
t~e developm~n! of the Territories under the jurisdic­
tiOn of the M1mstry for Overseas France, in particular 
article 8 of the Act; 

Having regard to Decree No. 56-847 of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland, as amended 
by Decree No. 57-359 of 22 March 1957; 

Having taken note of the wish e.."pressed by vote 
of the Togoland Legislative Assembly on 15 Feb­
ruary 1958; 

Having heard the Conseil d'Etat, 

Having heard the Council of Ministers, 

Decrees as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. The provisions of the Decree of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland are amended 
and supplemented as follows: 

TITLE I 

The Republic of Togoland 

.-lrt. 1. Togoland is a Republic based on respect for 
treaties and international conventions and for the prin­
ciples set forth in the Universal Declaration of Human 
Rights and in the preamble to the Constitution of the 
French Republic. 

Its relationship with the French Republic is defined 
in this Statute on the basis of community of thought 
and of interests. 

TITLE II 

Institutions 

Art. 2. Togoland affairs shall be managed by a legis­
lative assembly to be called the 01amber of Deputies, 
elected by direct universal suffrage, and by a Togoland 
Government headed by a Prime Minister. 

SECTION I 

Thr Clwmbrr of Deputies 

Art. 3. The legislative power shall be vested in the 
Chamhcr of Deputies. which ~hall enact the laws. 

Art. 1. 1\femhcrs of the Chamher of Drputies shall he 
elected for six year~. 

.-lrt. 5. The Prime .l\linistcr in Council of Ministers, 
and the representatiw~. shall ha\'e the right to in! rodttce 
draft legislation. 

Art. 6. Legislation which alters the rules of cus­
tomary Jaw relating to ch·il status may not b.e adopt~d 
until the views of the co11scil or co11srils de cz.rcollscnp­
tiou concerned have been obtained, and shall require a 
majority of two-thirds of the members of the Chamber 
of Deputies for its adoption. 

Art. 7. Before tiH· c:-:piration of a period )o~ ten cl<;ar 
days following the adoption of a law, the I rune· ~I.m­
ister in Council of :\1 inisters may, in a stateme~t gn:mg 
his reasons, request the Chamber for a new de!tberatton, 
which request may not be refused. 

,.-lrt. 8. The Chamher of Deputies may he dissolved 
bv decree of the Prime Minister in Council of l\'linisters. 
The conditions under which the right of dissolution may 
be. t<x:=rcised shall be fixed by law. 

SECTION II 

The Togoland Government 

Art. 9. The Prime Minister Designate shall appear 
before the Chamber of Deputies to be confirmed in 
office. 

Art. 10. The Prime Minister shall be confirmed in 
office by a simple majority vote. He shall appoint the 
Ministers who together with him shall constitute the 
Cabinet. He may divest them of their functions. 

Art. 11. A Prime Minister or Minister may not at 
the same time exercise the functions of : 

President of the Chamber of Deputies, officer of the 
Chamber or member of any of its committees; 

Member of the Government of the French Republic. 

Art. 12. The Prime Minister shall preside at the 
meetings of the Council of Ministers. 

Art. 13. The Prime Minister shall allocate to each 
member of the Council of :rviinisters the services which 
he shall direct and for which he shall be responsible. 

Art. 14. The Prime :Minister shall be appointed for 
a period of time equal to the term of office of the mem­
bers of the Chamber of Deputies. This period shall not, 
however, expire until the date of appointment of the 
new Prime Minister, that appointment to take place 
not later than the eighth day of the first session held 
by the new Chamber of Deputies after its election. 

Art. 15. The Chamber of Deputies may remove the 
Prime Minister from office by a motion of censure 
adopted by an absolute majority of all its members. The 
vote on the motion may not be taken until three days 
have elapsed since the motion was introduced. The 
adoption of a motion of censure shall have the effect of 
removing all the Ministers from office. 

Art. 16. If the Chamber adopts a motion of censure 
or refuses to confirm a Prime Minister in office or if 
the Prime Minister resigns, the Government shall 
remain in office until the confirmation of a new Prime 
Minister. 

Art. 17. The Prime Minister, in Council of Min­
isters, shall exercise the power to issue regulations. 
Within the limits of the budgetary credits, he shall 
organize the public services of the Republic and shall 
define the competence and general policy of each of 
them. 

The acts of the Prime Minister provided for in this 
article shall be countersigned by the Minister or Min­
isters concerned and published in the Journal officiel 
of the Republic of Togoland. These regulations may 
provide penalties. 

TITLE III 

The High Commissio11e-r of the French Rejmblic 

Art. 18. The French Republic shall delegate a High 
Commissioner to Togoland. 

Art. 19. The High Commissioner, who is appointed 
by decree of the Council of l\[inisters, is the permanent 
representative of the French Republic. He shall exercise 
the powers reserved in Togoland to "the French Re­
public, whose services shall be under his authority. 

The High Commissioner shall be assisted by an As­
sistant High Commissioner, who shall replace him in 
the event of absence or disability and to whom he may 
delegate his powers. 



20 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session-Annexes 

At the request of the Togoland Government, the 
High Commissioner may assist in the maintenance of 
public order. 

Art. 20. The High Commissioner, following the 
customary consultations, including consultation of the 
Chamber of Deputies, shall nominate the Prime 
Minister. 

Art. 21. The High Commissioner shall have the right 
to attend the meetings of the Council of Ministers. 

He shall preside over the Council when it deals 
jointly with matters of Togolese competence and the 
French services or programmes for the allocation of 
financial aid. 

Art. 22. The following officials or services in Togo­
land are officials or services of the French Republic 
and shall therefore be financed from the French budget: 

The High Commissioner of the French Republic, his 
representatives within the country and his cabinet; the 
Assistant High Commissioner and the services of the 
Office of the High Commissioner; 

The forces and services in charge of defence, ex­
ternal and frontier security and the control of foreign 
exchange. 

At the request of the Republic of Togoland, the 
Treasury of Togoland shall be administered by the 
Treasury of the French Republic, the cost being borne 
by the French budget, except that a sum equal to one­
fourth of the real operational cost of this administration 
shall be charged against the budget of the Republic 
of Togoland. 

Art. 23. In matters falling within the competence of 
the French Republic, the High Commissioner may, 
providing that he duly informs the appropriate Togo­
land authorities, require the head of the Togoland 
judicial services to carry out, in conformity with such 
instructions as he receives, the acts necessary to bring 
the matters before the courts. 

The High Commissioner may, under the same con­
ditions, personally carry out or require the competent 
officers of the judicial police to carry out, all the acts 
necessary for the determination of the commission of 
crimes, offences and contraventions and for bringing 
those responsible before the courts empo\vered to punish 
them. 

Art. 24. The manner in which the High Commis­
sioner may exercise his powers in his capacity as the 
representative of the French Government and as the 
head of the services of the French Republic, shall he 
determined hy administrative regulations. 

TITLE IV 

Division of competence 

Art. 25. All powers of legislation and regulation shall 
be vested in the authorities of the Republic of Togoland. 

The said powers shall be exercised, in particular, in 
the following matters : 

'(a) Political and administrative organization of the 
Republic of Togoland: 

Public freedoms ; 
Organization of local collective units ( circonscrip­

tions and communes); 
Electoral system : 
Organization of the representation of economic m­

terests; 

Organization of justice (civil, criminal, customary 
and administrative); 

Public employment; 
Public order ; 
Organization of public information and radio services ; 

(b) Public finances : 

Financial system : budgets, loans ; 
Financial accounts, public accountancy; 
Fiscal system, direct and indirect taxes; 
Customs; 
Public lands ; 

(c) Economic questions : 
Economic affairs; 
Development and investment plans ; 
Organization and development of the economy; 
Internal.trade; 
Domestic credit; 
Agriculture, animal husbandry, waters and forests, 

hunting, river fishing, sea fishing, co-operatives, mutual 
societies, agricultural loans; 

Town planning, housing; 
Public works, mineral resources; 
Railways, road transport, coastal navigation and do-

mestic air transport ; 
Postal system, telecommunications; 
Scientific research; 

(d) Social affairs: 
Labour conditions; 
Social security, family allowances; 
Social aid, public assistance, public health, hygiene; 
Primary and secondary education, vocational and 

technical education, higher education; 
Youth matters, physical education, sports; 
l\fass education and the development of collective 

units; 

(e) Private law: 
Status of persons and property ; 
Customary and civil status; 
Commercial legislation ; 
Penal legislation. 
Art. 26. The French Republic shall, within the frame­

work of international agreements, guarantee the integrity 
of the territorial limits of the Republic of Togoland. 

Art. 27. The French Republic !l.hall be responsible 
for the external affairs, monetary policy and defence 
of the Republic of Togoland. 

Accordingly, notwithstanding the provisions of arti­
cle 25, the French Republic shall have the ilowers of 
legislation and regulation in the following matters : 

External affairs; 
Currency and foreign exchange matters ; 
Defence. 
The manner in which the foregoing provisions are 

to be applied shall be determined, as the circumstances 
may require, by convention between the French and 
Togoland Governments. 

The High Commissioner of the French Republic 
shall be responsible for the application of laws and reg~ 
ulations concerning the powers specified in this article. 



Agenda items 2 and 3 21 

Art. 28. The Republic of· Togoland, through its 
elected representatives, shall participate in the function­
ing of the central organs of the French Republic, and 
in the exercise of their powers. 

To that end, and subject to the conditions prescribed 
by the laws concerning the formation of the assemblies 
of the French Republic, Togoland shall be represented 
in the Parliament and in the Assembly of the French 
Union and may be represented in the Economic Council 
if occasion arises. 

Art. 29. Appeals against judgements and decisions 
of the ordinary and administrative courts may be lodged 
under conditions to be specified by convention. 

Art. 30. Any Togoland laws or regulations or French 
regulations which are not in keeping with international 
conventions or with the division of competence between 
the French and Togoland authorities laid down in this 
Statute may be submitted to arbitration subject to the 
conditions and procedure to be established by conven­
tion between the Governments concerned. Requests for 
arbitration shall be made within ten days of final adop­
tion of the law or of publication in Togoland of the 
regulations concerned. In the case of laws, such request 
shall suspend their operation. In the case of regulations, 
a request for arbitration shall suspend their operation 
if the two parties agree. 

The arbitration award shall be rendered at the latest 
within three months of the adoption of the law or the 
publication of the regulations; otherwise, the request 
for arbitration shall _be deemed to have been rejected. 

TITLE V 

Citizenship 

Art. 31. The nationals of Togoland (ressortissants 
dtt Togo) are Togo land citizens. 

Art. 32. Togoland citizens shall enjoy all the rights 
and freedoms guaranteed to French citizens, shall have 
free access to public office and may vote and stand for 
election anywhere in the French Republic, under the 
same conditions as French citizens. 

Togoland citizens shall not be subject to military 
service. They may, however, enlist voluntarily in the 
anned forces of the French Republic. 

Art. 33. French citizens shall enjoy in Togoland all 
the rights and freedoms attached to the status of Togo­
land citizens. Their personal status shall continue to be 
governed by French law. 

TITLE VI 

Evolution of the Statute 

Art. 34. The present Statute which is susceptible of 
evolution may be modified following a motion of the 
Chamber of Deputies. 

No modification may enter into force until it has 
received the favourable vote of that body. 

The Chamber of Deputies may, by legislation adopted 
by a majority of two-thirds of its members, modify 
the provisions of the present Statute governing the 
powers of the Togoland Government (Title II). 

TITLE VII 

Miscellaneous provisions 

Art. 35. The Republic of Togoland shall continue to 
benefit from the provisions of the Act of 30 April 1946 

establishing the Investment and Economic and Social 
Development Fund (FIDES). 

Art. 36. The Minister for Overseas France and the 
Togoland Government shall jointly prepare plans for 
the recruitment of staff and the orientation of students, 
with a view to accelerating the entry of 'Togoland of­
ficials into the services of the French Republic listed 
in article 22. 

Art. 37. Participation by the Republic of Togoland 
in joint services may be the subject of special agree­
ments with the French Government or the High Com­
missioner. 

Art. 38. Laws and regulations duly promulgated and 
published in Togoland on or before the date of entry 
into force of this Statute and not contrary to the provi­
sions thereof, shall continue to be operative until they 
are amended or repealed in the manner prescribed by 
the Statute. 

Art. 39. The premises required for the functioning of 
the public services shall be allocated to the French Re­
public, the Republic of Togoland, and the local author­
ities respectively in accordance with the budgetary 
responsibilities for their maintenance as laid down in 
this Statute and the conventions giving it effect. 

TITLE VIII 

Transitional provisions 

Art. 40. As long as Togoland remains under the 
International Trusteeship System, such provisional trus­
teeship as seems advisable (une tutelle provisoire d'op­
portunite) shall be exercised over the powers of the 
Togoland authorities in order to enable the French 
administration to discharge all its obligations under 
Chapter XII of the United Nations Charter and under 
the Trusteeship Agreement. 

Art. 41. This provisional trusteeship shall be ex­
ercised by means of the right of veto on the part of 
the Minister for Overseas France over the laws of 
Togoland and a right of veto on the part of the High 
Commissioner over the decisions of the Council . of 
Ministers and of the Ministers. The right of veto may 
be exercised only within a period of ten clear days from 
the date of the adoption of the relevant law, or from 

' the date of publication of the decision. The application 
of the provisions of article 15 shall be suspended during 
the period of provisional trusteeship. 

ARTICLE 2. Former article 42 is hereby repealed. 
ARTICLE 3. The Minister for Overseas France shall 

be responsible for the execution of this decree and for 
negotiating conventions for its application. This decree 
shall be published in the Journal officiel of the French 
Republic. 

DoNE at Paris on 22 February 1958. 

(Signed) Felix GAILLARD 

CoNvENTION BETWEEN FRANCE AND TOGOLAND coN­
cERNING JuDICIAL PERSONNEL PLACED AT THE Drs­
POSAL OF THE REPUBLIC OF TOGOLAND 

Mr. Gerard J AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the Re­
public of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows: 



22 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session-Annexes 

ARTICLE 1. With a view to enabling the Togoland 
Government to maintain modern courts, the French 
Government undertakes to place at its disposal such 
judicial officers as it may require. 

ARTICLE 2. The French judicial officers thus made 
available by the French Government shall be seconded 
to the Republic of Togoland from the French civil 
service establishment for a period of two years, subject 
to renewal. 

ARTICLE 3. The Togoland Government shall guar­
antee the independence of the officers sent from France 
in the same manner as that of Togoland judicial officers. 

In the performance of their duties, judicial officers 
shall enjoy the immunities, safeguards, privileges, rank 
and prerogatives to which similar duties would entitle 
them in France. 

No proceedings in respect of crimes or offences may 
be instituted against a judicial officer except on the 
concurrent advice of a commission composed of four 
judges, including the two French judges of greatest 
seniority in the highest rank. 

'Where a minor offence is involved. the clzcf du 
parquet d'appel shall summon the officer concerned 
before the Court of Appeal. 

The proceedings shall take place and the judgement 
shall be rendered in camera. 

\Vhere a crime is involved, the decision to refer the 
case to the Criminal Court must be made by the Court 
of Appeal. . . · 

The High Commissioner shall be kept informed of 
any such proceedings instituted. 

Apart from the duties specified in the terms of sec­
ondment, a judicial officer may not be required to per­
form duties other than those normally undertaken by 
members of the judiciary. . 

ARTICLE 4. French judicial officers serving in the 
Togoland courts shall have the same duties and the 
same rights as those of Togoland. 

ARTICLE 5. In cases of personal or professional mis­
conduct, the Togoland Government may, on the con­
current advice of the commission specified in article 3, 
place the officer concerned at the disposal of the French 
Government before the expiry of the normal period of 
secondment. The commission's advice shall be trans­
mitted to the French Government with the decision of 
the Togoland Government. 

ARTICLE 6. The decision to call in the commission 
shall be communicated to the High Commissioner of the 
French Republic and to the judicial officer concerned 
at least fifteen days before the commission meets. The 
officer concerned shall have the right to appear before 
the commission if he so requests. He shall in all cases 
be informed of the charges against him. The complete 
records of the proceedings ~hall be communicated to 
him at least eight· clear days before the commi~sion 
meets. 

ARTICLE 7. In its request for the secondment of a 
judge, the Togoland Government shall specify the duties 
which it proposes to entrust to him, and the place and 
court or department where he is to serve. 

In accordance with the principle of immovability, 
judicial officers may not without their consent be as­
signed to other duties during their secondment except 
\\'here the exigenccs of continuity .of the. service call 

for replacement duty in the case of absence on leave 
or impediment. 

ARTICLE 8. In all other respects, the rules applicable 
to officials of the French civil service establishment sec­
onded to Togoland shall automatically apply to judicial 
officers in so far as the said rules are not incompatible 
with their status. 

ARTICLE 9. As a transitional measure until 1 Jan­
uary 1960, French judicial of-ficers at present serving 
in Togoland and those who may be seconded under the 
present system of judiciary in the manner specified in 
this Convention, shall constitute a charge on the budget 
of the French Republic. 

ARTICLE 10. This Convention shall enter into force 
on the date of the publication in the J oumal o[ficicl of 
the Republic of Togoland of Decree ~o. 58-187 of 
22 February 1958 amending the Decree of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Signed) Gerard ]AQUET (Signed) N. CnuNITZKY 

CoNVENTIO-'< BETWEE:-< FRANCE AND TocoL.\Nil 

CONCERNING .;\Rll!TRATJON 

Mr. Gerard ]AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRU;-.iJTZKY, Prime ?~Iinistcr of the 
Republic of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows: 
ARTICLE 1. Arbitration under article 30 of the Statute 

of the Republic of Togoland shall be the responsibility 
of the Conseil d'Etat. 

ART~cL.E 2. Reque~t for a~bitration shall be made hy 
the plamttff to the VIce-President of the Conscil d'Etat. 
The other party shall be immediately notified of the 
request. 

Requests on behalf of the Republic of Togoland shall 
he made by the Prime l\Iinister and those on behalf 
of the French Republic by the representative of France 
in Togoland. 

The Prime Minister of the Republic of Togoland 
shall. suspend the pror!mlgation of any legislative meas­

, nrc 111 respect of which a request for arbitration has 
heen made in the manner specified in this article. 

ARTICLE 3. In the case of regulations, the time-limit 
for requests for arbitration and the time-limit for the 
a\vard by the Cmtscil d'Etat shall run from the date 
specified in article 30 of this Statute. 

Official communication of the text of such regulations 
to the other party shall, however, suffice to set the 
above-mentioned time-limits in motion irrespective of 
publication. 

ARTICLE 4. The Consdl d'Etat shall render its award 
after hearing the representatives of the Government of 
the French Republic and of the Republic of T(woland. 
The award shall be binding on the two Goven~ments 
which solemnly undertake to abide by it. 

ARTICLE 5. This Convention shall enter into force on 
the date of the publication in the J ounral officicl of the 
Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 58-187 of 22 Fe­
bruary I 958 amending the Decree of 24 August 1956 
setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

Do:--<E at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

( Sig11cd.). Gerard J.~Qt:F.T. : .. (Signed) N. GRU.NITZKY 



Agenda items 2 and 3 23 

CoNVENTION BETWEEN FRANCE AND ToGOLAND coN­
CERNING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ARTICLE 29 OF 
THE STATUTE OF ToGOLANo 

l\fr. Gerard }AQUET, .:\finister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the 
Republic of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows: 
ARTICLE 1. Appeals may be lodged with the Court 

of Cassation, in the manner and within the time-limits 
prescribed by the rules of that court, against judge­
ments and decisions given by Togoland courts of final 
instance in any matter covered by a legal provision 
in writing. 

The Court of Cassation shall also remain seized of 
all cases on which an appeal was lodged before the date 
of the entry into force of this Convention. 

ARTICLE 2. Offences which are subject to the juris­
diction of the military courts shall be specifically ex­
cluded from the jurisdiction of the Togoland courts. 
The jurisdiction of the military courts shall be deter­
mined by mutual agreement on the basis of the codes 
of military and naval law and of articles 553 to 558, 
570 and 571 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. 

Offences against the external security of the Republic 
of Togoland shall be deemed to be offences against the 
external security of the French Republic. 

ARTICl-E 3. Appeals may be lodged with the Conseil 
d'Etat, in the manner and within the time-limits pre­
scribed by the rules of that court, against decisions given 
hy courts of final instance in administrative matters. 

The Conseil d'Etat shall remain seized of all cases on 
which an appeal was lodged before the date of the entry 
into force of this Convention. 

ARTICLE 4. Cases the decision on which has been 
quashed on appeal shall be referred to a Togoland court 
of a different composition. 

ARTICLE 5. This Convention shall enter into force on 
the date of· the publication in the J ournol officiel of 
the Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 58-187 of 
22 February 1958, amending the Decree of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Sig11ed) Gerard ]AQUET (Signed) N. GRUNITZKY 

CoNVENTION nETWEEN FRANCE AND TocoLAND coN­
CERNING TIIE PARTICIPATION OF TIIE ARJI[ED FoRCEs 
OF TilE FRENCH REPUIILIC IN THE MAINTENANCE 
OF PUBLIC ORDER 

l\1r. Gcranl }AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the Re­
public of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows: 
ARTICLE 1. The Government of the Republic of 

Togoland shall be responsible for public order in the 
Territory of the Republic of Togoland. 

In addition to its own police force, it shall have for 
this purpose the gendarmerie units ':hi~h may be pla~ed 
at its disposal by the High Com~tsstoner an?. whtch 
shall be employed in accordance wtth the provtstons of 
the Protocol of 15 November 1956. 

ARTICLE 2. At the request of the Government of 
Togoland, officers of the gendarmerie may be seconded 

to the Togoland police force for the purpose of pro­
viding it with an officer corps and undertaking its 
training. 

The aforesaid police and gendarmerie forces stationed 
in Togoland shall be equipped with standard weapons 
and uniforms. 

ARTICLE 3. At the request of the Government of 
the Republic of Togoland, the representative of the 
French Republic may provide units of the French 
gendarmerie and armed forces to assist in maintaining 
public order in the Territory of the Republic of Togo­
land, if the internal situation so requires. Such forces 
shall be employed in accordance with the rules govern­
ing their employment within the Territory of the French 
Republic. 

ARTICLE 4. If, by reason of serious events involving 
imminent threat to the territorial integrity or internal 
security of Togoland, the Government of Togoland is 
precluded from exercising its authority, the represen­
tative of the French Republic in Togoland may, as an 
exceptional and purely provisional measure, take such 
action as may be necessary to restore order and ensure 
the observance of Togoland law. 

ARTICLE 5. This Convention shall enter into force on 
the date of the publication in the Journal officiel of the 
Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 58-187 of 22 
February 1958, amending the Decree of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Signed) Gerard }AQUET (Signed) N. GRuNrTzKv 

CONVENTION BETWEEN FRANCE AND TOGOLAND 
CONCERNING DEFENCE 

Mr. Gerard }AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the Re­
public of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows: 
ARTICLE 1. The French armed forces shall guarantee 

the defence of the Republic of Togoland against any 
danger threatening its territorial integrity. 

Within the limits laid down by the laws and regula­
tions applicable to them under the Statute, they shall 
be granted all the facilities necessary for the discharge 
of their functions. 

ARTICLE 2. The Republic of Togoland shall also 
participate in the preparation and execution of measures 
relating to the organization of defence. 

The Government of Togoland undertakes that, at the 
request of the French Government, it will take the 
necessary steps, so far as its resources permit and sub­
ject to reasonable compensation, to ensure that its 
decisions and the measures taken for their application 
are at all times in conformity with the general defence 
organization set up by France within the limits of its 
own responsibilities and of international agreements. 

ARTICLE 3. The Government of Togoland shall con­
sult the representative of the French Republic concern­
ing applications for individual prospecting licences, for 
the purchase or sub-lease of licences or concessions with 
respect to mineral substances classified as defence ma­
terials and concerning permits to place such substances 
in circulation. 

In the event of disagreement, the dispute shall be 
submitted to the arbitral procedure provided for in 
article 30 of Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958. 



Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session-Annexes 

The institution of this procedure shall have the effect 
of a stay. 

The following shall be classified as defence materials : 
Hydrocarbons; 
Uranium, thorium, lithium, beryllium and helium 

ores and their compounds. 
This list is not restrictive and may be amended in the 

light of the prevailing circumstances. 
ARTICLE 4. For the purpose of ensuring, in accord­

ance with this Convention, the co-ordinated use in time 
of war of the resources available to the Togoland au­
thorities in time of peace and in order to facilitate the 
necessary planning, the Government of Togoland shall 
designate an official in each Ministry who will be respon­
sible for questions arising out of the application of this 
Convention. 

ARTICLE 5. This Convention shall enter into force on 
the date of the publication in the Journal officiel of the 
Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 58-187 of 22 
February 1958, amending the Decree of 24 August 1956 
setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Signed) Gerard ]AQUET (Signed) N. GRuNITZKY 

CULTURAL CONVENTION BETWEEN FRANCE AND 
TOGO LAND 

Mr. Gerard ]AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the Re­
public of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows : 
ARTICLE 1. The Government of the Republic of 

Togoland shall be responsible for the direction and 
administration of the educational services at all levels 
and for the organization of every type of cultural activity. 

ARTICLE 2. The Government of the French Repub­
lic undertakes to make available to the ·Government of 
the Republic of Togoland, at its request, such trained 
personnel as it may require for teaching, school inspec­
tion, the supervision of competitive and other examina­
tions and, if necessary, for administrative services. 

For its part, the Government of the Republic of 
Togoland shall grant teachers and members of boards 
of examiners all the necessary facilities for the per­
formance of their duties. 

ARTICLE 3. The Government of the Republic of 
Togoland undertakes to provide in its establishments, 
for the benefit of students desiring to follow French 
educational programmes, courses based on those pro­
granunes and leading to the award of French certificates. 

The Government of the French Republic undertakes 
to recognize, throughout the Territory of the Republic 
and without imposing any further requirement, the 
degrees, diplomas and certificates issued under the super­
vision of the qualified personnel referred to in article 2 
above in accordance with the conditions laid down by 
French regulations. 

ARTICLE 4. Degrees, diplomas and certificates issued 
by the authorities of the Republic of Togoland other­
wise than by the procedure specified in the preceding 
article shall be recognized as equivalent to French 
degrees, diplomas and certificates by agreement between 
the competent authorities of the French Republic and 
the Republic of Togoland. 

ARTICLE 5. The Government of the French Repub­
lic shall make available to the Government of the Re­
public of Togoland such techni.cian.s, experlc:; and ~e­
search workers as it llUly reqmre m accordanre With 
the provisions of ~rticle 2 .above and ~ubject to ~he 
conditions to be laid down m a conventiOn concernmg 
scientific research. 

ARTICLE 6. The provisions of the technical agree­
ment concerning the status of French civil servants 
placed at the disposal of the Republic of Togoland 
shall apply to teachers made available to the Govern­
ment of the Republic of Togoland under article 2 above 
·who possess the university qualifications required for 
teaching but who are not on the metropolitan or gen­
eral teaching establishment. 

ARTICLE 7. Subject to observance of public order, 
· morality and the laws of the country concerned, each 

Contracting Party may open or maintain in the ter­
ritory of the other Contracting Party educational estab­
lishments at all levels providing an education based on 
its own programmes, standards and methods, and lead­
ing up to the award of its own certificates. 

ARTICLE 8. Nationals of the French Republic and the 
Republic of Togoland, both physical and juricliral per­
sons, may, with the consent of the competent French 
or Togoland authorities, open or maintain private educa­
tional establishments in the territory of the other Con­
tracting Party in conformity with the laws and regula­
tions of the country concerned, particularly in regard 
to the qualifications required, and subject to the con­
ditions prescribed in this Convention. 

Establishments already opened in accordanre with the 
regulations on the date of the signature of this Con­
vention shall be deemed to have received the aforesaid 
authorization. 

ARTICLE 9. The Government of the French Republic 
and the Government of the Republic of Togolancl shall 
take. the necessary steps to ensure that the institutions 
of higher education and culture of one Contracting Party 
are accorded the tax benefits received by the most 
favo~Ired institutions of the same type of the other Con­
tractmg Party under the laws and regulations in force 
in their respective territories. 
. ARTICLE 10. The G>vernment of the Frenrh Rcpuh­

hc and the Government of the Republic of Togoland 
un~ertake n~t to suspend, without prior consultation, 
t!~eir respecti.ve contributions to public facilitirs for 
h1gher educatJOn and culture available to their nationals. 

ARTICLI': 11. This Convention shall enter into force 
on the date of the publication in the fotmwl officirl of 
the Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 5R-187 of 22 
Fehruary 1958, amending the Decree of 24 Au~ust 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togolancl. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 
(Signed) Gerard ]AQUET (Sig11ed) N. GRUNITZKY 

CONVENTION nETWEEN FRANcr: .\ND TOGoLANn 
CONCERNING CURRENCY AND EXTERNAl. TRADE 

Mr. Gerard ]AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the Re­
public of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows: 

AR!ICLE 1. The matters covered by those provisions 
of article 27 of Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958 



Agenda items 2 and 3 25 

which rel~te to currency and foreign exchange shall be 
the followmg: 

The de~nition of the currency unit, the fixing of cur­
rency eqmvalents and the control of foreign exchange 
and external trade; 

The issue of bank notes and coin currency entrusted 
to the Issuing Institute of French West Africa and 
Togoland, in the management and supervision of which 
the Republic of Togo land shall continue to take part; 

The regulation and organization of banking activities 
and the supervision of credit, which is within the com­
petence of the franc area Currency Committee whereon 
the Republic of Togoland shall be represented. 

ARTICLE 2. The Togoland authorities shall deter­
mine the conditions governing their appointment of 
representatives to the Board of Management and the 
Audit Board of the Issuing Institute of French West 
Africa and Togoland. 

The Minister for Overseas France shall be kept in­
formed of those appointments, so that he may give the 
necessary notice thereof. 

The Togoland authorities shall determine the general 
conditions governing the use of funds paid into the 
Treasury by the Issuing Institute of French West 
Africa and Togoland, in conformity with article 4 of 
the Decree of 20 January 1955. 

ARTICLE. 3. A representative of the Republic of Togo­
land shall stt on the franc area Currency Committee. 

ARTICLE 4. Before any authorizations for foreign 
investments in the Republic of Togoland and for Togo­
land investments abroad are issued under the foreign 
exchange regulations by the foreign exchange control 
authorities, they shall be submitted to the Government 
of the Republic of Togoland for approval. 

ARTICLE 5. Officers of the customs services of the 
Republic of Togoland and officers of financial depart­
ments to whom fiscal documents may be communicated, 
may, on their own initiative or at the request of the 
High Commissioner of the French Republic, report 
violations of the foreign-exchange laws and regulations. 

ARTICLE 6. The Prime Minister of the Republic of 
Togoland or his representative, as well as the Minister 
of Finance of the French Republic or his representative, 
shall be competent to institute proceedings in cases of 
violation of the foreign-exchange laws and regulations. 
They shall communicate to each other all relevant in­
formation. 

ARTICLE 7. Subject to the provisions of articles 10 
and 13 hereunder, the laws and regulations governing 
customs, including the customs tariff, shall be within 
the exclusive competence of the Togoland Government. 

The administration of the customs shall be subject to 
the authority of the Togoland Government alone. 

ARTICLE 8. The French Government shall be re­
sponsible for ensuring that the interests of Togoland 
are duly represented and protected during the negotia­
tion of international agreements concerning customs 
problems and trade. 

The Togoland Government may appoint a representa­
tive as a member of any French delegations engaged 
in commercial negotiations of interest to Togoland. The 
French Government shall keep the Togoland Govern­
ment informed of the initiation of such negotiations. 

ARTICLE 9. The French Government shall ensure 
that Togoland derives the greatest benefit possible from 
any advantages it may gain through the conclusion of 

agr~ements, particularly from those which may accrue 
to tt. under the .Tre~ty establishing the European Eco­
nomtc Commumty, m such matters as the marketing of 
its production or investments. 

ARTICLE 10. The Togoland Government shall take all 
the necessary measures to ensure the application in 
Togoland of the international agreements referred to in 
article 8 her~a~ove, :specially the Convention relating 
to t~e Assoctatwn wtth the European Economic Com­
mumty of the Overseas Countries and Territories. 

;\~TI~LE 1.1. The it~portation into Togoland of goods 
ongmatmg m countnes outside the franc area shall 
be effected under a general import programme prepared 
on the proposal of the Togoland Government with due 
regard for the reciprocal interests of the different mem­
bers of the franc area. 

The choice of recipients of licences issued within the 
limits of the quotas stipulated in import programmes 
and trade agreements shall be within the competence 
of the Togoland Government; the endorsement of the 
Foreign Exchange Office shall merely confirm the 
availability of credit and due compliance with foreign­
exchange regulations and payment agreements. 

~RTICLE 12. With a view to ensuring the protection 
of mterests common to the other countries and terri­
tories of the franc area and to the Republic of Togo­
land, the Togoland Government undertakes if it should 
establish a customs tariff, to come to an ag;eement with 
the French Government regarding the establishment 
of the tariff and any modification thereof. 

ARTICLE 13. Trade between the French customs ter­
ritory or the French overseas countries and territories 
on t.he one part and Togoland on the other part shall 
conttnue to be governed by the rules at present in force. 

In exceptional cases, however, departures from the 
system of trade referred to in the precedincr paragraph 
may be authorized by express agreement h of the two 
Governments. 

ARTICLE 14. Togoland shall have the benefit of mar­
keting arrangements and financial assistance with re­
spect to tropical products on the same conditions as 
the other producing countries and territories of the 
franc area. 

ARTICLE 15. A commission composed of representa­
tives of the Togoland Government and representatives 
of the French Government in equal numbers, under the 
chairmanship, alternately, of the Prime Minister of the 
Autonomous Republic of Togoland and the High Com­
missioner of the French Republic or of their repre­
se~tat_ives, shall be ~e~ponsible f?r observing the ap­
pltcatton. of the provtstons of arttcles 7 et seq. of this 
ConventiOn. It shall meet at the request of either Con­
tracting Party and not less than once a year. 

ARTICLE 16. This Convention shall enter into force 
on the date of the publication in the J mtrnal officiel of 
the Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 58-187 of 
22 February 1958, amending the Decree of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Signed) Gerard ]AQUET (Signed) N. GRuNITZKY 

CoNVENTION BETWEEN FRANCE AND TocoLAND 
CONCERNING CIVIL AVIATION 

Mr. Gerard }AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 



26 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session-Annexes 

Mr. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the 
Republic of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows : 

ARTICLE 1. The functions of the French civil aviation 
services placed under the authority of the representative 
of the French Republic in Togoland shall be as follows: 

(a) To ensure the safety of air navigation and the 
control of air traffic over the entire territory of 
Togoland; 

(b) To make provision for the equipment and op­
eration of Lome airport and of aids to air navigation 
and for the services and installations required for the 
control of air traffic; 

(c) To make provision, in agreement with the Togo­
land Government, for the construction, equipment and 
operation of all installations that may appear necessary 
for air navigation or the control of air traffic between 
Togoland and other countries, or in order to meet ob­
ligations assumed towards the International Civil Avia­
tion Organization; and to determine for the Togoland 
Government the installations and services for air traffic 
control that may appear necessary for internal transport 
within Togoland; 

(d) To make provision, in agreement with the Togo­
land Government, for the organization and operation 
of search and rescue services and to undertake inquiries 
into accidents to civil aircraft. 

ARTICLE 2. The operational expenses of the French 
civil aviation services shall he borne bv the French 
Government. • 

The French Government shall also bear the costs of 
the equipment and operation of Lome airport and ex­
penditures in connexion with existing aids to air navi­
gation, in accordance with the terms of the Convention 
of 25 March and 17 April 1952. 

Expenditures in connexion with the construction, 
equipment and operation of any installations and aids 
to navigation that appear necessary shall be borne either 
by the Togoland Government or by the French Gov­
ernment, according as they are incurred to meet the 
needs of internal air transport within Togoland or those 
of air transport between Togoland and other countries. 

ARTICLE 3. For the purposes specified in article 1, 
the French civil aviation services shall, in particular: 

(a) Prepare texts governing air safety procedures in 
Togoland and texts applying or adapting to Togoland 
the provisions of international conventions, especially 
the Chicago Convention of 7 December 1944 and its 
annexes, and ensure compliance with the laws and 
regulations designed to promote air safety ; 

(b) Carry out the preliminary technical studies nec­
essary for the opennig to public air traffic of secondary 
airports; draw up the technical instructions and orders 
to be complied with by the services responsible for the 
operation of those airports and of the aids to air naviga­
tion attached thereto, and check their application; 

(c) l\fake provision for the control of flight equip­
.ment in Togoland and the supervision of the technical 
operations of air transport companies, in accordance 
with the regulations in force; 

(d) Supervise the application of the regulations con­
cerning air crews; 

(e) Furnish all the operational statistics requested 
by the competent administrations. 

The Togoland Government may als.o. ~ssign to the 
French civil aviation services responsibJltty for oper­
ating all or part of the air services within the competence 
of the Togoland Government; in that case, the French 
civil aviation services shall exercise the relevant func­
tions under the authority of the Togolaucl Govemment, 
which shall defray the expenses connected therewith. 

Similarly, with the agreement of the Togoland Gov­
ernment, tasks which are normally the responsibility of 
the French aviation services, particularly in the .execu­
tion of infrastructure work, may he assigned to the 
Togoland services. In that case, such tasks shall he per­
formed under the authority of the French services and 
the expenditures connected therewith shall he borne by 
the French Government. 

ARTICLE 4. The Togoland Government undertakes 
to take the legislative, regulatory and administrative 
measures necessary for the operation of the French 
civil aviation services and the co-ordination of French 
and Togoland air regulations. 

Among other things, it shall take the necessary meas­
ures in the matter of property rights, to eusure the 
development and operation of the principal airfield at 
Lome, the safety of air navigation and the control (Jf 
air traffic over Togoland territory, in mch a manner 
as to permit, in particular, the maintenance or estab­
lishment of facilities, the introduction of expropriation 
procedures and the completion of works designed to 
meet the aforesaid needs. 

It shall take the necessary measures regarding re­
served zones around major installations, where technical 
considerations make it essential to impose special rules 
governing the movement of persons and vehicles and 
the protection of the installations; such zones shall be 
specified, after agreement with the Togoland Gov­
ernment, by the French civil aviation services, which 
shall remain responsible for the application of the afore­
said measures within those zones. 

ARTICLE 5. The two Governments shall consult to­
gether with a view to co-ordinating the methods of 
assessment and collection of the charges levied by 
operators of airfields in consideration of services rcn­
clered by them to users, as well as the scale of such 
charges. 

Each operator shall fix and collect his own charges. 

ARTICLE G. The French civil nviation ~rrviccs shall 
furnish the ~ogola!H! . Government with n quarterly 
account of thetr activities ancl with an annual general 
report nnd financial report. 

ARTICLE 7. The director of the French civil aviation 
services in Togoland shall he appointed hv the French 
Government with the agreement of the T(Jgoland Gov­
ernment. 

ARTICLE 8. The French Government undertakes to 
cons~lt the . Togol~nd Government before concluding 
any t.ntern~tJOnal ~Ir agreement or approving any com­
mercml atr service which may he of interest to 
Togo land. 

ARTICLE 9. The provisions of the Convention of 25 
March and 17 April 1952 concerning Lome airport 
are hereby confirmed. 

AR~ICLE 10. Thi:o Convention may he amended at 
any tune by conu:1on agreement. Either Partv may 
request that the . application of any amendm~nt be 
deferred for a pr nod not exceeding three vears. 



Agenda items 2 and 3 27 

ARTICLE· 11. This Convention shall enter into force 
on the date of the publication in the Journal officiel of 
the Republic of Togoland of Decree No. 58-187 of 
22 i.;cbruary 1958, amending the Decree of 24 August 
1956 setting forth the Statute of Togoland. 

DoNE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Signed) Gerard ]AQUET (Signed) N. GRUNITZKY 

CoNVENTION BETWEEN FRANCE .\ND TocoLAND 
CONCERNING i'vfETEOROLOGY 

.Nlr. Gerard ]AQUET, Minister for Overseas France, 
of the one part, and 

l\Ir. Nicolas GRUNITZKY, Prime Minister of the 
Republic of Togoland, of the other part, 

Have agreed as follows : 
ARTICLE 1. The French Meteorological Service in 

Togoland shall be under the authority of the representa­
tive of the French Republic and shall be responsible for: 

The application of international meteorological con­
ventions and agreements; 

The preparation and collection of meteorological re­
ports ; their dissemination for practical, technical and 
scientific purposes; meteorological transmissions in­
tended for international use and for the use of the 
Service; 

Preparation and dissemination of forecasts, and 
analysis; 

Meteorological assistance to air and sea navigation. 
ARTICLE 2. The costs of operating and equipping the 

Service shall be borne by the French budget. 
ARTICLE 3. At the request of the Togoland Gov­

ernment the French Meteorological Service may op­
erate climatological and pluviometric stations and pub­
lish the observations collected by them; the costs of 

any such operation would be borne by the Government 
of Togoland. 

{\RTICLE 4. For the purposes of the Technical Regu­
latiOns of the 'vVorld l'deteorological Organization and 
for the purposes indicated in article 1 above, the French 
Meteorological Service shall be responsible for : 

The organization and operation of a network of 
observing stations, and of meteorological reporting 
centres; 

The preparation and application of regulations relat­
ing to the activities specified in article 1 above . 

ARTICLE 5. The Togoland Government shall take the 
legislative regulatory and administrative measures nec­
essary for the operation of the French Meteorological 
Service, in particular in the matter of property rights 
and the protection of radio-telegraphic transmissions. 

ARTICLE 6. The head of the Frencn Meteorological 
Service in Togoland shall be appointed by the French 
Government with the agreement of the Togoland Gov­
ernment. One of his functions shall be to maintain 
contact with the World Meteorological Organization. 

ARTICLE 7. The French Meteorological Service shall 
furnish the Togoland Government with a quarterly 
report on its activities, and with a general report at the 
end of each year. 

ARTICLE 8. This Convention may be amended at any 
time by common agreement after one year's notice. It 
shall enter into force on the date of the publication in 
the J ottrnal officiel of the Republic of Togoland of 
Decree No. 58-187 of 22 February 1958, amending the 
Decree of 24 August 1956 setting forth the Statute 
of Togoland. 

DONE at Lome on 25 February 1958. 

(Signed) Gerard ]AQUET (Signed) N. GRUNITZKY 

DOCUMENT Tjl410jREV.l 

Letter dated 6 October 1958 from the representative of France on the Trusteeship Council addressed 
to the Secretary·General 

I have the honour to send you herewith the com­
mtmiquc which was published by common consent at 
the conclusion of the talks in Paris between the French 
Government and a Togoland delegation led by the 
Prime Minister, 1\1 r. Slyvanus Olympio. 

I should be obliged if you \Vould bring this document 
officially to the attention of the Trusteeship Council. 

(Signed) ]. KosczmsKo-MoRIZET 

CoMMUNIQUE CONCERNING THE TALKS BETWEEN 
FHANCE AND TOGOLAND OF SEPTEMBER 1958 

Pursuant to the assurances given by the Minister for 
Overseas France to the United Nations General As­
sembly on 18 November 1957 that the French G:>v­
ernment would exercise only those powers concermng 
diplomacy, defence and currency in Togoland,3 and to 

3 See Official Records of the General Asscmbl:,•, Twelfth 
Session, Fourth Committee, 707th meeting, para. 29. 

Printed in U.S.A. 

[Original text: French] 
[6 October 1958] 

General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII), adopted on 
29 November 1957, concerning the transfer of powers 
and the future of Togoland, the Government of the 
French Republic has informed the Prime Minister of 
the Republic of Togoland that it has noted that Togo­
land has opted for independence at the termination of 
the trusteeship. 

In consequence of the foregoing, agr~emf>nt has been 
reached on the essential modifications to be made to the 
present Statute of Togoland in order to achieve the 
final stage in the development of Togoland's institutions 
before independence. 

It has further been agreed that the procedure for th<o> 
"termination of the trusteeship", initiated in 1956 in the 
United Nations General Assembly in accordance with­
Article 76 of the United Nations Charter, would he 
continued during the present session in New York 
with a view to terminating the Trusteeship Agreement 
in 1960. 

12688-June 1959 2,200 







SALES AGENTS FOR UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS 

ARGENTINA 
Editorial Sudamericano, S.A., Alsina SOO, 
Buenos Aires. 

AUSTRALIA 
H. A. Goddard, A.M.P. Bldg., 50 Miller 
St., North Sydney; and 90 Queen St., 
Melbourne. 
Melbourne University Prom, 369/71 
Lonsdale Street, Melbourne C.1. 

AUSTRIA 
Gerold & Co., Grauen 31, Wien, 1. 
B. Wullerstarff, Markus Sitlikuutrasse 10, 
Salzburg. 

BELGIUM 
Ag.ente et Menageries de Ia Presse, S.A., 
l 4-22, rue du Persil, Bruxelles. 
W. H. Smith &. Son, 71-75, boulevard 
Adolphe-Max, Bruxelles. 

BOLIVIA 
Librtrla Selecdonu, Casillo 972, La Pa:t, 

BRAZIL 
Livraria Agir, Rua Mexico 98-B, Caixa 
Postal 3291, Rio de Janeiro. 

BURMA 
Curator, Gov!. Book Depot, Rangoon. 

CANADA 
Ryerson Preu, 299 Queen St. West, 
Toronto. 

CEYLON 
lake House ilooltshop,Assoc. Newspapers 
of Ceylon, P.O. Box 244, Colombo. 

CHILE 
Editorial del Pacffico, Ah11moda 57, 
Santiago. 
Llbrerla Ivens, Caslllo 205, Sanlfaga. 

CHINA 
The World Book Co., ltd., 99 Chung 
King Road, 1st Section, Taipeh, Taiwan. 
The Commercial Press, Ltd., 211 Honan 
Rd., Shanghai. 

COLOMBIA 
Librerla Buchholz, Bogota. 
Llbrerlo America, Medeflfn. 
Librerla Notional, Ltda., l!arranquilla, 

COSTA RICA 
lmprenta y llbrerla Trejos, Apartado 
1313, San Jos6. 

CUBA 
La Coso Belgo, O'Reilly 455, La Hobo no. 

CZECHOSlOVAKIA 
Ceskoslovensky Splsovatel, N6rodnf Tfido 
9, Praha 1. 

DENMARK 
Einar Munhgaard, Ltd., Nprregade 6, 
Kt~benhavn, K. 
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 
librerfa Dominitana, Mercedes 4i', Clv· 
dod Trujillo. 

ECUADOR 
llbrerlo ClonHHca, Guayaqull and QuUo. 

El SAlVADOR 
Manuel Navas y era., 1 a. Avenida sur 
37, Sen Salvador. 

ETHIOPIA 
International Press Agency, P.O. !lox 
120, Addis Ababa. 

FINLAND 
Akatumlntn l<irjakauppa, 2 l<eskuskalll, 
Helsinki. 

FRANCE 
Editions A. Pedant, 13, rue Soufflot, 
Paris (Ve). 

GERMANY 
R. Eisenschmidt, Schwanthaler Strasse 
59, Frankfurt/Main. 
Elwert & Meurer, Hauplslrasse 101, 
Berlin-Schoneberg. 
Alexander Horn, Spiegelgnsse 9, Wies­
baden. 
W. E. Sac~boch, Gertrudenstrcsse 30, 
Koln (1). 
GHANA 
University College Bookshop, P.O. Box 
4, Achlmota, Attrc. 

GREECE 
Kauffmann Boohhop, 28 Stadion Street, 
Athenes. 
GUATEMALA 
Sociedad Econ6mica finantierc, 6a Av. 
14-33, Guatemala City. 
HAITI 
Librairie "A Ia Caravella", Port-au-Prince. 
HONDURAS 
Librerio Pcnamericanc, Tegucigalpa. 
HONG KONG 
The Swindon Book Co., 25 Nathan Road, 
Kowloon. 
ICELAND 
eokaverzlun Sigfusor E'ymundssonar H. 
F., Austurstraeti 1 B, Reykjavik. 
INDIA 
Orient Longmans, Calcutta, Bombay, Ma­
dras, New Delhi and Hyderabad. 
Oxford Book & Stationery Co., New 
Del~i and Calcutta. 
P. Varodochary & Co., Madras. 

INDONESIA 
Pembongunan, ltd., Gunung Soharl 84, 
Djakarta. 
IRAN 
"Guity", 482 Ferdowsi Avenue, Teheran. 
IRAQ 
Mackenzie's Bookshop, Baghdad. 
IRELAND 
Stationery Office, Dublin. 
ISRAEL 
Blumstein's Boohtores, ltd., 35 Allenby 
Road, Tel Aviv. 
llAlY 
tibreria Commissio"oria Sonsoni, Via 
Gino Capponi 26, firenze, and lungo­
tevere Arnalda da Brescia 15, Rome. 

JAPAN 
Maruzen Company, ltd., 6 Tori·Nichome, 
Nihonboshl, Tokyo. 
JORDAN 
Joseph I. Schaus & Co., Dar.ui.Kutub, 
Box 66, Amman. 
KOnEA 
Eui·Yoa Publishing Co., Ltd., 5, 2·KA, 
Chongno, Seoul. 

LEBANON 
librairio Universelle, Beyrouth. 

LIBERIA 
J. Momolu Komara, Monrovia. 

lUXEMBOURG 
librairie J. Schummer, luxembourg. 

MEXICO 
Editorial Hermes, S.A., Ignacio Moriscal 
41, Mexico, D.F. 

NETHERLANDS 
N.V. Mortinus Nijhofl, lange Voorhout 
9, 's·Gravenhoge. 

NEW ZEAlAND 
United Notions Association of New Zaa• 
land, C.P.O. 1011, Wellington. 

NORWAY 
Johan Grundt Tanum forlag, Kr. Au· 
gusflgt. 7 A, Olio. 
PAKISTAN 
The Pakistan Co-operative Book Satiety, 
Dacca, East Pakistan. 
Publishers United, ltd., Lahore. 
Thomas & Thomas, Karachi, 3. 
PANAMA 
Jose Menende:t, Plaza de Arango, Po· 
nam6. 
PARAGUAV 
Agenda de libredas do Salvador Nizzc, 
Calle Pte. Franco No. 39-43, Asvncion. 
PERU 
llbreria lnternaclonal del Peru, S.A., 
lima. 
PHILIPPINES 
Ale mar's Book Store, 7 49 Rita! Avenue, 
Manila. 
PORTUGAL 
livroria Rodrigues, 186 Rue Aurea, Lit· 
boa. 
SINGAPORE 
The City Book Store, ltd., Collyer Quay. 
SPAIN 
libreria M~ndi-Prensa, Castel!o 37, Ma· 
drid. 
libreria Bosch, 11 Ronda Unlvenidad, 
Barcelona. 
SWEDEN 
C. E. Fritze's Kung!. Hovbokhandel A-B, 
Fredsgaton 2, Stockholm. 
SWITZERLAND 
libroirie Payot, S.A., lausanne, Ganev~. 
Hans Rounhardt, Kirchgane 17, Zurich J. 
THAILAND 
Promuan Mit, ltd., 55 Chakrawat Road, 
Wet Tuk, Bangkok. 
TURKEY 
librairie Hachette, 469 htiklal Coddul, 
Beyoglu, Istanbul. 
UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA 
Van Schoik's Bookstore (Ply.), Ltd., Box 
724, Pretoria. 
UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST 
REPUBliCS 
Merhdvnarodnayo Knyiga, Smolanskaya 
Ploshchad, Moskva. 
UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC 
libroirie "la Renaissance d'Egypte", 9 
Sh. Adly Pasha, Cairo. 
libroirie Universelle, Damas. 
UNITED KINGDOM 
H. M. Station~ry Office, P.O. Box 569, 
london, S.E.1. 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
lnternoliona! Documents Service, Colum­
bia Univoraity Press, 2960 Broadway, 
Now York 27, N. Y. 
URUGUAY 
Representaci6n de Editoriafes, Prof. H. 
D'Eira, Plaza Coganch~:~ 1342, 1" p!so, 
Montevideo. 
VENEZUElA 
llbrcr!a del Este, Av. Miranda, No. ~2. 
Edf. Galipon, Caracas. 
VIET-NAM 
Libroirie·Papelerie Xuo5n Thv, 185, rue 
Tv-Do, B.P. 283, Saigon. 
YUGOSLAVIA 
Cankorieva Zalotbo, l!ubljana, Slovenia. 
Drzavno Preduzece, Jugoslovenska 
Knjigo, Terozije 27/11, lltograd. 
Prosvjeta, 5, Trg. Brahtva I Jedlnslvo, 
Zagreb. 

{59E1] 
Orders and inquiries from counfriu where sales agents hove not yet been appointed moy be sent to: Solts and Circvlotion 
Soction, United Notions, New York, U.S.A.; or Soles Section, United Notions, PaTois des Notions, Gonovo, Swifzorlond. 

Printed in U.S.A. Price: $U.S. O.JO; 2/- :;tg.; S"·· fr. 1.25 
(or cquinlcnt in other currcncie~) 

12688-Junc 1959-.525 




